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WISS 
A Partner to Grow With 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Board of Trustees 
Essex County College 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of Essex County 
College (the "College") as of and for the years ended June 30, 201 5 and 201 4, and the re lated notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the College's basic financial statements, as li sted in the table 
of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is respons ible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financ ia l statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fa ir presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

A uditors' Responsibility 

Our respons ibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our aud its. We conducted our 
audits in accordance with auditing standard s generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financ ial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about w hether the financ ial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain aud it evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' j udgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of materia l misstatement of the financ ial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation 
of the fi nancia l statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's interna l control. Accordingly, 
we express no such opinion. An aud it also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting polic ies used 
and the reasonableness of sign ificant accounting estimates made by management, as we ll as evaluat ing the 
overall presentation of the fi nancial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffici ent and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fa irly, in all material respects, the respective 
fi nancial position of the bus iness-type activities of Essex County College as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and 
the respective changes in financia l position and, where applicable, cash flows, for the years then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matter - Change ill Accounting Principle 

As discussed in Note I to the financial statements, during the fi scal year ended June 30, 20 15, the College 
adopted new accounting guidance. Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68, Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 71, 
Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an amendment to GASE 
Statement No. 68 which represents a change in accounting principle. As discussed in Note 13 to the financ ial 
statements, as of Ju ly I, 2014, the College' s net position was restated to reflect the impact of the change in 
accounting principle. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that management's 
discussion and analysis, schedule of funding progress - postretirement health plan, schedule of employer 
contributions - postretirement health plan, schedule of the College 's proportionate share of the net pension 
liabili ty - Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), schedule of the College' s contributions - Public 
Employees' Retirement System (PERS), schedule of the College's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability- Police and Firemen' s Retirement System (PFRS), and the schedule of the College's contributions ­
Police and Firemen' s Retirement System (PFRS) as identified in the table of contents be presented to 
supplement the basic financ ia l statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential 
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financ ia l statements in an appropriate operational, economic, 
or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge 
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the fi nancial statements that collectively 
comprise the College's basic financ ial statements. The accompanying supplementary information as presented 
in the table of contents, which consists of the combining schedule of net position - all funds, combining 
schedule of revenues, expenses and changes in net position - all funds, schedule of net position - bookstore, 
concessions and gym, schedule of revenues, expenses and changes in fund net position - bookstore, 
concessions and gym and schedules of expenditures offederal awards and state financial assistance and related 
notes, as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for 
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, respectively, are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
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The supplementary information identified above is the responsibility of management and was derived from 
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. 
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly 
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Govemment Audit Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 1, 2016 on 
our consideration of the College's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of 
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or 
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the College's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Isel in, New Jersey 
March I, 2016 

(J/_w, of'~ 
WISS & COMPANY, LLP 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

UNAUDITED 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

As management of Essex County College (the College), we offer readers of the College's financial statements 
this narrative discussion, overview and analysis of the financial activities of the College for the years ended June 
30, 2015 and 2014. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here on financial performance. 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) represents the financial performance of the College during the 
fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, with presentation of certain comparative information presented for 
the year ended June 30, 2013. It is an overview of the College's financial activities and should be read in 
conjunction with the financial statements and notes, which follow this section. Management has prepared the 
financial statements and related notes, along with this discussion and analysis. 

Financial Highlights - Fiscal Year 2015 

Enrollment 

During fiscal year 2015, the total credit hours reported to the State were 288,637. This represents a decrease of 
7 .69% from fiscal year 2014 in which credit hours were 312,674. 

The College charged Essex County residents $108.50 per student credit hour in fiscal years 2015 and 2014. 

Non-Essex County residents and foreign students were charged $217.00 per credit hour for fiscal years 2015 and 
2014. 

Student Fees 

The College charged a general student fee of $32 per credit hour for fiscal year 2015 and $26.50 for fiscal year 
2014. In addition, a student activity fee of $7 .50 per credit hour was charged for fi scal year 2015 and $6.00 for 
fiscal year 2014. The student activity fee supports solely student and administrative activities. 

Student Aid Programs 

The College participates in federal and state funded programs. Approximately 54% and 57% of the unduplicated 
student enrollment received student aid assistance during fiscal years 2015 and 2014, respectively. Federal and 
state grants expended for student financial aid in 2015 amounted to $30,925,410 and $7,627, 110, respectively, as 
compared to $33,360,820 and $7,900,858 for 2014. 

Financial Highlights - Fiscal Year 2014 

Enrollment 

During fiscal year 2014, the total credit hours reported to the State were 312,674. This represents a decrease of 
0.004% from fiscal year 2013 in which credit hours were 312,685. 

The College charged Essex County residents $108.50 per student credit hour in fiscal years 2014 and 2013. 

Non-Essex County residents and foreign students were charged $217.00 per credit hour for fiscal years 2014 and 
2013. 
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Student Fees 

ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENT ARY INFORMATION 

UNAUDITED 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

The College charged a general student fee of $26.50 per credit hour for fiscal years 2014 and 2013. In addition, a 
student activity fee of $6.00 per credit hour was charged for fiscal years 2014 and 2013. The student activity fee 
supports solely student and administrative activities. 

Student Aid Programs 

The College participates in federal and state funded programs. Approximately 57% and 56% of the unduplicated 
student enrollment received student aid assistance during fiscal years 2014 and 2013, respectively. Federal and 
state grants expended for student financial aid in 2014 amounted to $33,360,820 and $7,900,858, respectively, as 
compared to $32, 172,052 and $7, 790,341 for 2013. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This MD&A is intended to serve as an introduction to the College's basic financial statements. Since the College 
comprises a single special-purpose government, no fund level financial statements are presented as part of the 
basic financial statements. 

The College's financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles genera lly accepted in 
the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to government units. Accordingly, the College's financial 
statements reflect the implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement (GASB) No. 35, 
Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for Public Colleges and 
Universities. 

The College adopted GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an 
amendment of GASE Statement No.27 ("GASE No. 68"). The primary objective of this Statement is to improve 
accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for pensions. It also improves information 
provided by state and local governmental employers about financial support for pensions that is provided by 
other entities. 

In addition, the College adopted GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made 
Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an amendment to GASE Statement No. 68 ("GASB 7 1 "). The objective 
of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by addressing an issue in Statement No. 68 
concerning the transition provisions related to certain pension contributions made to defined benefit pension 
plans prior to the implementation of that Statement by employers and nonemployer contributing entities. The 
requirements of this Statement will eliminate the source of a potential understatement of restated beginning net 
position and expense in the first year of implementation of Statement No. 68. 

In accordance with GAAP, the College's revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned and 
expenses are recognized in the period in which they are incurred. All assets, deferred outflows of resources, 
deferred inflows of resources and liabilities associated with the operation of the College are inc luded in the 
statements of net position and depreciation of capital assets is recognized in the statements of revenues, expenses 
and changes in net pos ition. 

The financial statements provide long-term and short-term information about the College's overall financial 
status. 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

UNAUDITED 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

The statements of net position report the College's net position and the changes thereto. Net position, the 
difference between the College's assets, deferred inflows of resources, deferred outflows of resources and 
liabilities, over time, may serve as a useful indicator of the College's financial position. 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the basic 
financial statements. The notes to the basic financial statements can be found on pages 16 - 46 of this report. 

Financial Analysis of the College as a Whole 

As noted previously, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. 
At June 30, 2015, the College's assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred 
inflows of resources by $68,654,006, a $55,870,298 decrease from June 30, 2014. At June 30, 2014, the 
College's assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by 
$ 124,524,304 a $6,458,527 decrease from June 30, 2013. Our analysis below focuses on the net position and 
changes in net position of the College's activities. 

Approximately 137% for fiscal year 2015 and 76% for fiscal year 2014 of the College's net position reflect its 
net investment in capital assets (i.e., land, construction in progress, land improvements; buildings and building 
improvements; equipment and furniture and library books, net of accumulated depreciation), less any related 
outstanding debt used to acquire these assets. The College uses these capital assets to provide services to students 
of the College as well as administrative and operating support serv ices. The decrease of $724,888 in net 
investment in capital assets in 2015 resulted principally from renovation projects and equipment purchases of 
$2,528,861 offset by depreciation of$3,559,407 and principal payment on related debt of$306,113. The increase 
of $1,679, 10 I in net investment in capital assets in 2014 resu lted principally from renovation projects and 
equipment purchases of $5,202,306 offset by depreciation of $3,599,421, principal payment on related debt of 
$425,000 and a loss on disposal of $348,329. 

An additional portion of the College's net position represents resources subject to external restrictions on how 
they may be used. Restricted net position represented 18% and 10% of the total net position at June 30, 2015 and 
2014. Restricted net position at June 30, 2015 increased $2, 141,008 as a result of minor capital awards and 
Chapter 12 fund revenues exceed ing capital related expenses. Restricted net position at June 30, 2014 decreased 
$983,818 as a result of minor capital awards and Chapter 12 fund revenues being less than capital expenses 
incurred for additions and renovations to buildings as well as the acquisition of office equipment and computers. 

Unrestricted net position represented (57)% and 15% of the total net position at June 30, 2015 and 2014, 
respectively. Unrestricted net position at June 30, 2015 decreased $57,286,418 primarily from the use of 
designated funds for capital related items, to offset appropriations in the budget and other expenses related to 
salary and benefit increases and the implementation of GASBs 68 and 71. Unrestricted net position at June 30, 
2014 decreased $7,153,810 primarily from the use of designated funds for capita l re lated items and to offset 
appropriations in the budget and other expenses related to salary and benefit increases and use of additional 
adjunct personnel during the 2014 fiscal year. 

Current assets decreased due to current year operating results as the College's net position, prior to the 
restatement related to the implementation of GASBs 68 and 71, decreased $3,866, 724. 

6 



ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

UNAUDITED 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Current liabilities decreased at June 30, 2015 by $642,649 substantially due to current year expenses using the 
unearned revenues received from the New Jersey Educational Facilities Authority (NJEFA) for the use in the 
acquisition of technology and other equipment. Non-current liabilities, deferred outflows of resources and the 
deferred inflows of resources all increased in the 2015 fiscal year due to the implementation of GASBs 68 and 
71. The implementation of the GASBs also resulted in a decrease in net position. Current liabilities increased at 
June 30, 20 14 by $4,210,936 substantially due to unearned revenues received from the New Jersey Educational 
Facilities Authority (NJEFA) for the future use in the acquisition of technology and other equ ipment. 

Financial Analysis of the College as a Whole 

Net Position 

The following represents assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and net 
position of the College at June 30, 2015, 201 4 and 201 3: 

Year Ended June 30 % (Decrease} % (Decrease} 

Increase Increase 

2015 2014 2013 2015/2014 2014/2013 
Current and other assets $ 45,6 13,980 $ 48,3 15,643 $ 51 ,7 18,223 (5.6) (6.6) 
Capital assets, net of depreciation 97,269,936 98,300,482 97,089,099 {1 .02 1.2 

Total assets 142,883,9 16 146,616, 125 148,807,322 (2.5) (1.5) 

Deferred outflows of resources 5,529,902 218,218 239 000 2,434.1 .cul 

Current liabilities 15,003,214 15,645,863 11 ,434,927 (4.1 ) 36.8 
Noncurrent liabilities 61 ,450,974 6,664,176 6,628,564 822. l 0.5 

Total liabilities 76,454,188 22,310,039 18,063,491 242.7 23.5 

Deferred inflows of resources 3,305.624 100.0 0.0 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets 93,721 ,222 94,446,110 92,767,009 (0.8) 1.8 
Restricted 14,212,010 12,071 ,002 13,054,091 17.7 (7.5) 
Unrestricted (deficit) (39,279,226) 18,007,192 25, 161,73 1 (3 18.1) (28.4) 

Total net position $ 68,654,006 $ 124,524,304 $ 130,982,831 (44.9) (4.9) 
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Changes in Net Position 

ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENT ARY INFORMATION 

UNAUDITED 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

The fo l lowing represents the College's changes in net position for the years ended June 30, 20 15, 2014 and 2013: 

Year Ended June 30 % Increase % Increase 
(Decrease) (Decrease) 

2015 201 .i 2013 2015/20 14 2014/2013 
Operating revenues: 

Tuition and fees, net $ 38,426,045 $ 39,752,47 1 $ 39,084,448 (3.3) I. 7 
Grants and contributions 46,552,988 49, 197,048 47,745,954 (5.4) 3.0 
Other 8,255, I 53 8,408,242 8,102,220 ( 1.8) 3.8 

Tota l operating revenues 93,234, 186 97,357,76 1 94,932,622 (4.2) 2.6 

Operating expenses: 
Total operating expenses before depreciation 11 9,207,394 125,596,662 119,580, 190 (5. 1) 5.0 

Depreciation 3,559,407 3,599,421 3,571,129 ~ 1.1 } 0.8 

Total operat ing expenses 122,766,80 1 129, 196,083 123, I 5 1,3 19 (5.0) 4.9 

Operating loss (29,532,6 15) (3 1,838,322) (28,2 18,697) (7.2) 12.8 

Nono perating revenues (expenses), net 23, 164,296 22,877,925 22,805,403 1.3 0.3 

Other revenues 2,501,595 2,50 1,870 1,501,722 (0.0) 66.6 

Change in net position (3,866,724) (6,458,527) (3,911 ,572) (40.1) (65.1 ) 

Total net position, beginning of year 124,524.304 130,982.831 134,894,403 ~4.9} {2.9) 

Restatement for July I , 2014, Pension liability and 
related expense (52,003,574) 100.0 0.0 

Total net posit ion, beginning of year, as restated 72,520,730 130,982,83 1 134,894,403 (4.9) {2.9) 

Total net position, end of year $ 68,654,006 $ 124,524,304 $ 130,982,831 (44 .9~ (4 .9) 

Tuition and fees revenue, net of waivers and appeals, decreased in 2015 by 3.3% due to an increase in voids after 
tenth day enrollment and a decrease in enrollment for the 20 15 fiscal year. The tuition rate remained unchanged 
in 2015 for in county residents. Tuition and fees revenue, net of waivers and appea ls, increased in 20 14 by I. 7% 
due to a decrease in voids after tenth day enrollment. Enrollment for the 2014 fiscal year decreased slightly and 
the tuition rate remained unchanged in 2014. 
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Revenues 

ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

UNAUDITED 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

The College had operating, non-operating and other revenues, in the amounts of $1 19,087,038, $123,329, 134 and 
$119,673 ,393 in 2015, 2014 and 2013 , respectively. The following percentages represent the sources of 
operating, nonoperating and other revenues that each has contributed over the past three years: 

2015 2014 2013 

Operating revenues 
Tuition and fees 41.2 % 40.8 % 41.2 % 
Federal grants 37.7 38.6 37.7 
State grants 8.6 8.5 8.7 
County and local grants 3.6 3.4 3.9 
Charges for services 7.0 7.2 7.6 
Other revenues 1.9 1.5 0.9 

Total 100.0 % 100.0 % 100.0 % 

Nonoperating revenues 
State appropriations 51.3 % 50.2 % 50.3 % 
County appropriations 48.6 48.3 48.7 
lnterest and investment income (loss) 0.1 1.5 1.0 

Total 100.0 % 100.0 % 100.0 % 

Other revenues 
Capital appropriations 100.0 100.0 100.0 

Total 100.0 % 100.0 % 100.0 % 
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Expenses 

ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

UNAUDITED 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

The College expended its resources, in the amounts of $122,953,762, $129,787,661 and $123,584,965 in 2015, 
20 14 and 2013 among the following categories: 

2015 2014 2013 

Instruction 24.9 % 24.3 % 23.8 % 

Public Service 3.4 3.6 4.0 
Academic Support 2.6 2.7 2.5 
Student Services 6.6 6.7 6.9 
Institutional Support 19.5 19.2 18.6 
Operation of Plant 8.8 8.6 8.1 
Scholarships and fellowships 31.1 3 1.7 32.8 
Depreciation 2.9 2.8 2.9 
Interest and other 0.2 0.4 0.4 
Total 100.0 % 100.0 % 100.0 % 

The following represents the percentage of each expense category as compared to total expenses. Instruction 
expenses increased in 2015 as a percentage of total expenses due to contractual salary increments and 
corresponding fringes, primarily health insurance. Institutional Support expenses increased in 2015 as a 
percentage of total expenses due to pension expenses resulting from the implementation of GASBs 68 and 71. 
Operation of plant increased in 201 5 as a percentage of total expenses due to contractual salary increments and 
corresponding fringes, primarily health insurance, as well as increases in utilities and routine elevator 
maintenance and repairs. Scholarships and fellowships expenses for 2015 decreased as a percentage of total 
expenses due to a decrease in the number of students qualifying for federal scholarships and grants, which also 
resulted from the decrease in enrollment. Instruction expenses increased in 2014 as a percentage of total expenses 
due to an increase in salaries and the additional use of adjuncts to provide instruction to students. Operation of 
plant increased in 20 14 as a percentage of total expenses due to the completion of major capital projects which 
caused an increase in maintenance and operational costs re lated to those projects. Scholarships and fe llowships 
expenses for 20 14 increased by 1.3% as a percentage of total expenses due to an increase in the number of 
students qualifying for federal scholarships and grants. 
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Grants and Contracts 

ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

UNAUDITED 

Years ended J une 30, 2015 and 2014 

The College continues to qualify for fund ing to perfonn specialized instruction and support services. 

For fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013, the College received the following funding from grants and contracts: 

Year Ended J une 30, % Increase (Decrease} 

2015 2014 2013 2015/2014 2014/2013 

Federal $ 4,095,829 $ 4,162,985 $ 3,517,868 (1.6) 18.3 
State 992,238 980,644 1,064,833 1.2 (7.9) 
County and local 3,108,665 3,227,043 3,594,002 p.7) {10.2) 
Total $ 8,196,732 $ 8,370,672 $ 8, 176,703 (2.1) 2.4 

Funding for grants and contracts for 2015 decreased 2.1 %; principally, due to decreased funding received from 
federal and county and local sources when compared to 2014. Fiscal year 2014 increased 2.4%; principally, due 
to increased funding received from federal sources when compared to 2013. 

Capital Assets 

Capital asset purchases are funded through awards received from the State of New Jersey, County of Essex and 
net position of the College. The following presents the capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation as of June 
30, 2015, 2014 and 2013 and percentage increase or decrease from the prior year: 

June 30 % Increase (Decrease) 

2015 2014 2013 2015/2014 2014/2013 

Land, non depreciable $ 3,796,647 $ 3,796,647 $ 3,796,647 0.0 0.0 
Construction in progress, non depreciable 512,456 100.0 0.0 
Land improvements 51 ,244 59,721 71 ,062 (14.2) (16.0) 
Buildings and building improvements 87,729,649 89,335,794 88,673 ,490 (1.8) 
Equipment 4,444,1 3 1 4,381,949 3,755,024 1.4 
Library books 735,809 726,371 749,703 1.3 

Total $ 97,269,936 $ 98,300,482 $ 97,045,926 ~ 1.0) 

Construction in progress increased due to capitalizable expenses related to funds spent from the NJEFA 
programs. Buildings and building improvement additions represent capital projects completed during the year 
which included additions to the mega-structure and other increases to buildings and building improvements in the 
current year. 

Equipment additions represent purchases of office equipment, instructional equipment, furniture and computers. 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

UNAUDITED 

Years ended J une 30, 2015 and 2014 

More detailed information about the College's capital assets ts presented in Note 5 to the basic financial 
statements. 

Long-Term Liabilities 

The following table summarizes the long-term liabilities at June 30 for fi scal years 2015, 201 4 and 2013: 

J une 30 % Increase (Decrease) 
2015 2014 2013 2015/2014 2014/2013 

Due to the County of Essex $ - $ 180,000 $ 360,000 (100.0) (50.0) 
Bonds payable, net 3,6 17,263 3,892,590 4,157,917 (7. 1) (6.4) 
Capital lease payable 128,887 139,498 (7.6) 100.0 
Obligation for post employment 

benefits other than pensions 3,594,274 2,918,026 2,555,974 23.2 14.2 
Net pension liability 54,409,377 100.0 
Total $ 61 ,749,801 $ 7, 130,114 $ 7,073,89 1 766.0 0.8 

The decrease in Due to the County of Essex, capital lease payable and bonds payable, net is due to the payment 
of principal on debt during the 2015 fi scal year. 

The increase in the obligation for post-employment benefi ts other than pensions is mainly due to the addition to 
the liability of current year's annual required contribution in accordance with GASS 45. 

The increase in the net pension liability is due to the implementation of GASBs 68 and 71. 

Additional information on the College's long-term liabilities can be found in Note 7 to the basic financial 
statements. 

Economic Factors Affecting the College/Future Outlook 

The College is substantially funded by tuition, fees, and state and county aid . Tuition and fees can be affected 
either by a decrease in enrollment or a decrease in the availability of financial aid fu nds from the federal and state 
governments. Appropriations from the state and county may remain level or be reduced in a slow or stagnant 
economy. During the 201 5 fiscal year, state aid increased slightly by $ 199,959 as compared to 2014. In addition, 
credit hours have decreased over the past few years and are not expected to increase significantly over the next 
few years. 

Contacting Essex County College's Management 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the College's finances for all those with an 
interest in the Co llege's finances and to show the College's accountabi lity for money it receives. Questions 
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be 
addressed to the Comptroller and Chief Financial Officer, Office of Comptroller at Essex County College, 303 
University Avenue, Newark, New Jersey 07102. 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION 

June30, 

2015 2014 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Unrestricted cash and equivalents s 20,3n,100 s 21,145,822 

Cash held by bond uu.stee·NJEF A 3,578,033 4,054,502 

Restricted cash and equivalents 3,665,371 4,624,782 

Investments 2,363,760 2,359,177 

Accounts receivable: 
Tuition and fees, net of allowance of $2,046,706 

and SI,726,026 in 2015 and 2014, respectively 625,711 1,018,647 

Grants 3,685,407 3,124,380 

State and county 8,874,978 9,465,761 

Other, net of allowance o f $772,906 and $984,125 

in 2015 end 20 14, respectively 1,045,886 828,982 

Inventories 1,250,258 1,640,031 

Prepaid expenses 152.476 53,559 

Total current assets 45,6 13,980 48,315,643 

Noncurrent assets: 
Capital assets, nondepreciable 4,309,103 3,796,647, 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 92,960,833 94,503,835 

Total noncurrent assets 97,269,936 98,300,482 

Total assets 142,883 916 146.616.125 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension defelTlllS 5,332,466 

Deferred loss on refunding 197,436 218,218 

Total deferred outflows of resources 5,529,902 218.218 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 3,991,455 4,151,233 

Accrued payroll and payroll truces payable 2,752,856 2,n9,053 

Accrued compensated absences 145,702 93,244 

Unearned rcvcnue-NJEFA 3,449, 146 3,915,004 

Unearned tuition and fee revenue 489,289 359,472 

Unearned grant revenue 227,645 384,762 

Other liabilities 3,648,294 3,547,157 

Due to the CouniY of Essex 180,000 

Capital lease payable 13,500 10,61 1 

Bonds payable, net 285,327 275 327 

Total current liabi lities 15,003,214 15,645,863 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Long-term portion of bonds payable, net 3,33 1,936 3,617,263 

Long·term portion of capital lease payable 115,387 128,887 

Obligation for postcmployment benefits other then pensions 3,594,274 2,918,026 

Net pens ion liability 54,409,377 

Total noncurrent liabilities 61,450,974 6,664,176 

Total liabilities 76,454,188 22,310,039 

DEFERRED INFLOWS O F RESOURCES 

Pension deferrals 3,305,624 

Total deferred inflows ofrcsources 3,305,624 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 93,721,222 94,446,110 

Restricted for: 
Grants, contrncts end other governmental agreements 2,220,504 2,178,063 

Capital outlays 10,659,975 8,734,271 

ScbolJll'Ships 1,331 ,531 1,158,668 

Unrestricted (deficit) (39,279,22~ 18,007,192 

Total net position s 68,654.006 s 124,524.304 

Su accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

Year Ended June 30, 
2015 2014 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Tuition and fees, net of waivers and appeals of $3, 122,5 18 

and $3,022,337 in 2015 and 2014, respectively $ 38,426,045 $ 39,752,471 
Federal grants 35,145,993 37,594,155 
State grants 8,011,518 8,304,046 
County and local grants 3,108,665 3,227,043 
Private contributions 286,812 71,804 
Charges for services 6,505,230 7,052,120 
Other revenues 1,749,923 1,356,122 

Total operating revenues 93,234, 186 97,357,761 

OPERA TING EXPENSES: 
Instruction 30,591,058 31,576,061 
Public service 4,192,583 4,629,007 . 
Academic support 3,204,182 3,525,986 
Student services 8,169,845 8,643,280 
Institutional support 23,967,644 24,968,872 
Operation of plant 10,801,327 ll , 136,173 
Scholarships and fellowships 38,280,755 4I,117,283 
Depreciation 3,559,407 3,599,421 

Total operating expenses 122,766,801 I 29, I 96,083 

OPERA TING LOSS (29,532,615) (3 1,838,322) 

NON-OPERA TING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
State appropriations 11 ,985,845 I 1,785,886 
County appropriations 11 ,350,000 11,350,000 
Interest and investment income 40,212 13,698 
Unrealized (loss) gain on investments (24,800) 319,919 
Interest expense (186,961) (243,249) 
Loss on disposal of assets (348,329) 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 23,164,296 22,877,925 

LOSS BEFORE OTIIER REVENUES (6,368,319) (8,960,397) 

OTHER REVENUES: 
State and county appropriations-capital 2,501,595 2,501,870 

DECREASE IN NET POSITION (3,866, 724) (6,458,527) 

NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 124,524,304 130,982,831 
RESTATEJ\.1ENT FOR JULY I, 2014, PENSION LIABTLITY AND RELATED EXPENSE (52,003,574) 

NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR, AS REST A TED 72,520,730 130,982,83 I 

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR s 68,654,006 s 124,524,304 

See accompanying notes to basic.financial statements. 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Year Ended J une 30, 

2015 2014 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Tuition and fees, including chargebacks $ 38,948,798 $ 39,598,304 
Tuition refunds/scholarships (38,280,755) (4 1,117,283) 
Grants received 44,583,104 55,397,556 
Grant payments (8,386,782) (8,367,483) 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 959,4 11 963,662 
Payments to suppliers (28,404, 147) (30,451,584) 
Payments to employees (43,010,632) (45, 165,646) 
Charges for services 6,505,230 7,052,120 
Other operating (disbursements) receipts 1,625,120 1,150,586 

Net cash used in operating activities (25,460,653) (20,939,768) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
State appropriations 11,985,845 11,785,886 
County appropriations 12,758,857 11,643,857 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 24 744 702 23,429,743 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of capital assets (2,528,86 1) (5,202,306) 
Minor capital appropriations received from County of Essex 1,747,925 2,050,382 
Minor capital appropriations received from State of New Jersey 1,344,453 44 1,00 1 
Principal payments (435,6 11 ) (425,000) 
Interest payments (196,506) {242,794) 

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (68,600) p ,378,717) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Net (purchases) sales of investments (29,383) 299,876 
Interest and investment income 40,212 13 698 

Net cash provided by investing activities 10 829 313 574 

Net (decrease) in cash and equivalents (773,722) (575, I 68) 
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 21,145,822 21 ,720,990 

Cash and equivalents at end o'f year $ 20,372.100 $ 21,145,822 

RECONCILIATION OF NET OPERA TING LOSS TO 
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Operating loss $ (29,532,6 15) $ (3 1,838,322) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used in operating activities: 

Depreciation 3,559,407 3,599,421 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable ( I, 793,852) 5,776,850 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 959,4 11 963,662 
Cash held by bond trustee - NJEFA 476,469 
Inventories 389,773 (114,553) 
Prepaid expenses (89,881) 35,801 
Unearned revenue - NJEFA (465,858) 
Unearned tuition and fee revenue 129,817 (83,452) 
Accounts payable/accrued expenses 387,545 327,013 
Obligation for postemployment benefits other than pensions 676,248 362,052 
Unearned grant revenue (157, 117) 31.760 

$ i25,460.653) $ i20,939,768) 

See acco111pa11yi11g notes to basic fi11a11cial statements. 15 



ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Reporting Entity 

The College was established in 1966 by the State of New Jersey under State Statute 18A:64A. The Board 
of Trustees is the College 's ruling body which establishes the policies and procedures by which the 
College is governed . The College has no component units that are required to be included within the 
reporting entity. 

The accounting policies of the College conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America as applicable to colleges and universities and the accounts are maintained on the 
accrual basis of accounting. The College's reports are based on all applicable GASB authoritative 
literature in accordance with GASB Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial 
Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and A1CPA Pronouncements. 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accounting. The College reports its financial statements as a bus iness-type activity, as defined by 
GASB Statements No. 34 and 35. Business - type activities are those that are financed in whole or in part 
by fees charged to external parties for goods or services. Revenues are recorded when earned, and 
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants 
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the 
provider have been met. 

Tuition, County, and State appropriations, grants and interest associated with the current fiscal period are 
al 1 considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal 
period. 

Revenue and Expense Classification 

The College distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items in the preparation 
of its financial statements. The principal operating revenues of the College are tu ition, fees, charges for 
services and grants received from federal, state, county and private sources. Operating expenses include 
admini strative expenses and other expenses related to providing educational services and depreciation. 

All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and 
expenses. 

16 



ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Revenue Recognition 

Student tuition and fees are presented net of scholarships applied to student accounts, while other 
payments made directly to students are presented as scholarship expense and are recognized in the periods 
earned. Student tuition and fees collected for courses that are held subsequent to year end are recorded as 
unearned tuition and fees in the accompanying financial statements. 

Grants and contribution revenue is comprised mainly of revenues received from grants from the State of 
New Jersey and the Federal government and local sources and are recognized as the related expenses are 
incurred. Amounts received from grants which have not yet been earned under the terms of the agreement 
are recorded as unearned grant revenue in the accompanying financial statements. 

Revenue from state and county appropriations, including Chapter 12 and other capital funds, is 
recognized in the fiscal years during which the State of New Jersey and the County of Essex appropriate 
the funds to the College. 

Net Position 

Net position represents the difference between assets, deferred outflows of resources and liabilities in the 
financial statements. Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets net of accumulated 
depreciation, and any related debt associated with the capital assets. Net positions are reported as 
restricted in the financial statements when there are limitations imposed on their use through external 
restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. 

GASB Statements No. 34, 35 and 63 established standards for external financial reporting for public 
colleges and universities and requires that resources be classified for accounting and reporting purposes 
into the following net position categories: 

• Net investment in capital assets: Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation attributable to 
the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets and any debt associated with the 
acquisition of the capital assets. 

• Restricted: 

Nonexpendable - Net pos1t1on subject to externally imposed stipulations that they be 
maintained permanently by the College. 

Expendable - Net position whose use by the College is subject to externally imposed 
stipulations that can be fulfilled by actions of the College pursuant to the stipulations or that 
expire by the passage of time. 

• Unrestricted: Net position not subject to externally imposed stipulations that may be designated 
for specific purposes by action of management, the President or the Board of Trustees or may 
otherwise be limited by contractual agreements with outside parties. Substantially all unrestricted 
net position is designated for academic programs and initiatives and capital programs. 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

When an expense is incurred that can be paid using e ither restricted or unrestricted resources, the 
College's policy is to first apply the expense towards restricted resources and then towards unrestricted 
resources. 

Cash and Equivalents 

Cash and equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term, highly-liquid investments 
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and that have original maturities of three months or 
less at the date of purchase or acquisition. 

Cash held by Bond Trustee 

Cash held by bond trustee consists of amounts held on behalf of the College by the New Jersey 
Educational Faci lities Authority for the Higher Education Equipment Leasing Fund and the Higher 
Education Technology Infrastructure Fund program. 

Investments 

Investments consist of various stock donated to the College, certificates of deposit and open-ended mutual 
funds. Investments are recorded at fa ir value. Interest income is included in the change in net position in 
the accompanying statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position. 

Accounts Receivable 

The College grants credit to students, substantially all of whom are county residents. Outstanding credit 
ba lances, net of an allowance for uncollectible amounts, are reported as tuition and fees accounts 
receivable. 

Allowance for Uncollectible Amounts 

The College establishes a reserve for uncollectible receivables for all outstanding balances over 90 days 
old, partia lly offset by amounts expected to be subsequently collected based on historical collection data. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets include land, land improvements, building and building improvements, vehicles, property, 
plant, equipment, library books and reference media. Capital assets are defined by the College as assets 
with an initial unit cost of $500 or more and an estimated useful life of three years or more. Such assets 
are recorded at historical cost or esti mated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital 
assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and 
repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets' lives are not capitalized. Major 
outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed or completed. 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Capital assets of the College are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following useful 
lives: 

Assets 

Land improvements 
Building: 

New construction 
Purchased 

Library books 
Equipment: 

Cafeteria 
Office 
Audio and visual 
Vehicles 
Furniture 
Computer technology: 

Inventories 

Student labs 
Administrative 

Years 

10 

50-75 
25 and 35 
8 

10 
7 
6 
7 
20 

4 
3 -5 

Inventories consist primarily of textbooks and merchandise held for resale by the bookstore and is stated 
at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market. The costs are recorded as expenses as the 
inventory is consumed. 

Prepaid Expenses 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are reported as 
prepaid expenses in the financial statements. 

Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue consists primarily of amounts received from the NJEFA funds, which have not yet 
been earned under the terms of the agreement. Unearned revenue also consists of student tuition and fee 
revenues received that are related to the period after June 30, 20 15 have been deferred to fiscal year 2016. 

Contract revenue and amounts received from grants in excess of grant expenses have been classified as 
unearned grant revenue. 

Long-Term Obligations 

Long-term obligations are due more than one year from the date of the statements of net position. 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Financial Dependency 

Significant sources of revenue include appropriations from the State of New Jersey and the County of 
Essex. The College is economically dependent on these appropriations to carry on its operations. 

Estimates and Uncertainties 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates include the collectability of 
receivables, capital asset useful lives, depreciation methods, net pension liability and the value of the 
OPEB liability. 

Compensated Absences 

Employees accrue vacation leave based upon time employed subject to certain restrictions at the close of 
each fiscal year. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 16, Accounting for Compensated Absences, the 
College recorded a liability for accrued vacation leave of $145,702 and $93,244 as of June 30, 2015 and 
2014, respectively. Certain managerial and executive employees may accrue a maximum of 30 days 
excluding the President and the Executive Vice President/Provost, who have no limitation. Collective 
bargaining employees must receive approval to accrue vacation leave at the close of the fiscal year 
excluding the counselors and librarians, who may accrue up to a maximum of 35 days. The College is not 
obligated to accrue sick leave cred its for managerial and executive employees and employees covered by 
collective bargaining agreements. 

Other Postemployment Benefits 

The College follows the guidance of GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by 
Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The Statement establ ished guidance for the 
financial reporting of other postemployment benefits (OPEB) cost over a period that approximates 
employees' years of service and provides information about actuarially calculated liabilities associated 
with OPEB and whether and to what extent progress is being made in funding the plan. The Col lege has 
evaluated the cost of providing health insurance coverage using an independent actuarial evaluation of 
qua li fying surviving spouses as the impact of implementing GASB No. 45. The College has elected an 
open amortization period. 

Chargeback 

Chargeback to other counties represents the amount the College charges the other counties in wh ich out­
of-county students reside for their portion of the College's operating expenses, as provided in the laws 
and by the criteria and procedures specified by the State of New Jersey Commission on Higher Education. 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position wi ll sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a 
consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of 
resources (expense/expenditure) until then. Currently, the College has two items that qualify for reporting in 
this category, deferred amounts related to pensions and the deferred loss of the refunding of debt. In addition 
to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of 
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition 
of net position that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow ofresources (revenue) 
until that time. The College has one item that qualifies for reporting in this category, deferred amounts related 
to pensions. 

Recently Adopted Accounting Standard 

In June 2012, GASB issued Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an 
amendment of GASE Statement No. 27 ("GASB No. 68"). The primary objective of this Statement is to 
improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for pensions. It also improves 
information provided by state and local government employers about financial support for pensions that is 
provided by other entities. This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of 
existing standards of accounting and financial reporting for pensions with regard to providing decision­
useful information, supporting assessments of accountabi lity and intraperiod equity, and creating 
add itional transparency in employer and governmental nonemployer contributing entity financial reports 
and will enhance its value for assessing accountabi li ty and interperiod equity by requiring recognition of 
the entire net pension liability and a more comprehensive measure of pension expense. This Statement 
replaces the requirement of Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Government 
Employers, as well as the requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to 
pensions that are provided through pension plans administered as trusts or equivalent arrangements that 
meet certain criteria. The requirements of Statements 27 and 50 remain applicable for pensions that are 
not covered by the scope of this Statement. This statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 
2014. 

In November 2013, GASB issued Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made 
Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an amendment to GASE Statement No. 68 ("GASB 71 "). The 
objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by addressing an issue in 
Statement No. 68 concerning the transition provisions related to certain pension contributions made to 
defined benefit pension plans prior to the implementation of that Statement by employers and 
nonemployer contributing entities. The requirements of this Statement will eliminate the source of a 
potential understatement of restated beginning net position and expense in the first year of 
implementation of Statement No. 68. 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Recently Adopted Accounting Standard (continued) 

The issue relates to amounts associated with contributions, if any, made by a state or local government 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the measurement date 
of the government's beginning net pension liability. Statement 68 requires a state or local government 
employer (or nonemployer contributing entity in a special funding situation) to recognize a net pension 
liability measured as of a date (the measurement date) no earlier than the end of its prior fiscal year. 

If a state or local government employer or nonemployer contributing entity makes a contribution to a 
defined benefit pension plan between the measurement date of the reported net pension liability and the 
end of the government's reporting period, Statement 68 requires that the government recognize its 
contribution as a deferred outflow of resources. 

In addition, Statement 68 requires recognition of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources for changes in the net pension liability of a state or local government employer or nonemployer 
contributing enti ty that arise from other types of events. At transition to Statement 68, if it is not practical 
for an employer or nonemployer contributing entity determine the amounts of all deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, paragraph 137 of Statement 68 required 
that beginning balances for deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources not be 
repo1ted. Consequently, if it is not practical to determine the amounts of al I deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, contributions made after the measurement date of 
the beginning net pension liability could not have been reported as deferred outflows of resources at 
transition. This could have resulted in a significant understatement of an employer or nonemployer 
contributing entity's beginning net position and expense in the initial period of implementation. 

This Statement amends paragraph 137 of Statement 68 to require that, at transition, a government 
recognize a beginning deferred outflow of resources for its pension contributions, if any, made subsequent 
to the measurement date of the beginning net pension liability. Statement 68, as amended, continues to 
require that beginning balances for other deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions be reported at transition only if it is practical to determine all such amounts. 

GASB Pronouncements to be Implemented in the 2016 Fiscal Year 

In February, 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application ("GASB 
72"). The objective of this Statement is to provide guidance for applying fair value for certain assets and 
liabilities and disclosures related to all fair value measurements. The requirements of this Statement 
mandate the use of valuation techniques that are appropriate under the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data are available to measure fa ir value. The requirements of this Statement will enhance 
comparability of financial statements among governments by requiring measurement of certa in assets and 
liabilities at fair value using a consistent and more detailed definition of fair value and accepted valuation 
techniques. The requirements of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning 
after June 15, 20 15. The College has not completed the process of evaluating the impact that will result 
from adopting GASB No. 72. 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Subsequent Events 

Management has reviewed and evaluated all events and transactions from June 30, 2015 through March 1, 
2016, the date that the financial statements were available to be issued. The effects of those events and 
transactions that provide additional pertinent information about conditions that existed at June 30, 2015, 
have been recognized and disclosed in the accompanying financial statements. 

2. Support of the College 

The State supports the College's education and general operations through funding based upon the 
formula developed under the provisions of P.L. 1981 C.329. 

Additional support is provided by the County of Essex and from tuition income. The annual tuition 
income for 2015 and 2014, based on 24 semester credit hours, payable by a full-time in-county student is 
$2,604, an out-of-county and out-of-state student is required to pay $5,208. 

The Board of School Estimate (consisting of three members of the Board of Chosen Freeholders and two 
members of the College's Board of Trustees) adopts a budget for each fiscal year ending June 30 and 
levies the amount necessary to be raised during that fi scal year by the County of Essex Board of Chosen 
Freeholders. The County generates the necessary revenue through local property taxes. 

In addition, the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:64A-20 provide for additional funding of the College's 
general operations by the Board of School Estimate, if an emergency or unanticipated need arises. 

3. Student Financial Aid 

The College receives financial assistance from the State of New Jersey and the U.S . Government in the 
form of grants and scholarship aid. Entitlement to the fund is generally conditional upon compliance with 
terms and conditions of the related agreements and applicable regulations, including the expenditure of 
funds for eligible purposes. 

During fiscal year 20 15, the College expended student assistance in the form of New Jersey Tuition Aid 
Grant (TAG) and Education Opportunity Fund (EOF) Programs in the amounts of $5,828, 180 and 
$ 1,69 1,884, respectively, and other New Jersey student assistance grants of$ I 07 ,046, for a grand total of 
$7,627, 11 0. The College also expended student assistance from the U.S. Department of Education for Pell 
grants of $30, 185,894, SEOG grants of $250,000, and Federal Work Study of $489,5 16, for a grand total 
of $30,925,410. 

During fiscal year 2014, the Co llege expended student assistance in the form of New Jersey Tuition Aid 
Grant (TAG) and Education Opportunity Fund (EOF) Programs in the amounts of $6,227,294 and 
$ 1,59 1,953, respectively, and other New Jersey student assistance grants of $8 1,611, for a grand total of 
$7,900,858. The College also expended student assistance from the U.S. Department of Education for Pell 
grants of$32,630,715, SEOG grants of$250,000, and Federal Work Study of $480, 105, for a grand total 
of $33,360,820. 
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Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

4. Cash and Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and equivalents consist primarily of cash on deposit with banks and short-term certificates of 
deposit. 

A portion of the cash and equivalents balance is restricted by third parties for various grants and 
scholarships. At June 30, 2015 and 2014, $3,665,371 and $4,624,782, respectively, represented cash and 
equivalents that are restricted for these purposes. In addition, the College had $3,578,033 and $4,054,502 
in cash held by bond trustee - NJEFA (New Jersey Educational Facilities Authority) at June 30, 2015 and 
2014, respectively. 

Deposits 

New Jersey statutes permit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey which are 
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund 
(SAIF), or by any other agencies of the United States that insure deposits or the State of New Jersey Cash 
Management Fund. 

Additionally, the College deposits public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the 
provisions of the New Jersey Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted 
in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in 
New Jersey. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. established the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. 
The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless 
such funds are secured in accordance with GUDPA. Public depositories include savings and loan 
institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks, the deposits of which are federally 
insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to 5% of the 
average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public 
depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is 
available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the governmental units. 

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that 
exceed insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal 5% of the average daily balance of public funds; or 

If the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital funds of the depository, the depository must 
provide collateral having a market value equal to 100% of the amount exceeding 75%. 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank, the Federal Home Loan Bank Board or a 
banking institution that is a member of the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than 
$25,000,000. 

At June 30, 2015, the College's carrying value of its deposits and cash on hand was $15,008,203 and the 
bank balance was $15,693,481. Of the bank balance, $532,651 was covered by federal depository 
insurance and $15, 160,830 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the bank as required by New 
Jersey statutes in accordance with GUDPA. 
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4. Cash and Equivalents and Investments (continued) 

Deposits (continued) 

At June 30, 2014, the College's canying value of its deposits and cash on hand was $ 16,752,305 and the 
bank balance was $17,641,584. Of the bank balance, $532,118 was covered by federal depository 
insurance and $17, l 09,466 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the bank as required by New 
Jersey statutes in accordance with GUDPA. 

GASB Statement No. 40 Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures requires that the College disclose 
whether its deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk (risk that in the event of failure of the 
counterparty, the College would not be able to recover the value of its deposit or investment). Deposits 
are considered to be exposed to custodial credit risk if they are: uncollateralized (securities are not 
pledged to the depositor), collateralized with the securities held by the pledging financial institution, or 
collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent but not 
in the name of the College. 

The College does not have a policy for the management of custodial credit risk, other than depositing all 
of its funds in banks covered by GUDPA. The College's deposits were fully collateralized by funds and 
held by the financial institution, but not in the name of the College. Due to the nature of GU DP A, further 
information is not available regarding the full amount that is collateralized. 

Investments 

The College has limited the investment of assets to obligations of the U.S. Government or its agencies, 
investments in certain certificates of deposit of commercial banks which are members of the Federal 
Reserve System, investments in New Jersey Cash Management Fund (NJCMF) and direct and general 
obligations of any state which meets the minimum requirements of its policy. 

Custodial Credit Rislc. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the College's 
deposits and investments may not be returned to it. The College does not have a policy for custodial credit 
risk for its investments. 

The College participates in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund ("NJCMF") wherein 
amounts also contributed by other State entities are combined into a large-scale investment program. The 
NJCMF is administered by the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury. It invests pooled monies 
from various State and non-State agencies in primarily short-term investments. These investments 
include: US Treasuries, short-term Commercial Paper, U.S. Agency Bonds, Corporate Bonds, and 
Certificates of Deposit. Agencies that participate in the NJCMF typically earn returns that mirror short­
term investment rates. Monies can be freely added or withdrawn from the NJCMF on a daily basis 
without penalty. 

The canying amount of cash and equivalents in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund as of 
June 30, 2015 and 2014 was $9,020,753 and $9,014,974, respectively, which represented the amount on 
deposit with the Fund. 

These amounts are collateralized in accordance with Chapter 64 of Title 18A of New Jersey Statutes. All 
investments in the NJCMF are governed by the regulations of the Investment Council, which prescribes 
specific standards designed to ensure the quality of investments and to minimize the risks related to 
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4. Cash and Equivalents and Investments (continued) 

investments. In all the years of the Division of Investment' s existence, the Division has never suffered a 
default of principal or interest on any short-term security held by it due to the bankruptcy of a securities 
issuer. 

Credit Risk: The College does not have an investment policy regarding the management of credit risk. 
GASB No. 40 requires that disclosures be made as to the credit rating of all debt security investments 
except for obligations of the U.S. Government or investments guaranteed by the U.S. Government. The 
NJCMF is not rated by a rating agency. 

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect 
the fair value of an investment. The College does not have a policy to limit interest rate risk; however, its 
practice is typically to invest in investments with short maturities. 

Concentration of Credit Risk: This is the risk associated with the amount of investments the College has 
with any one issuer. The College places no limit on the amount the Col lege may invest in any one issuer. 

Investments, which are recorded at fair value, are comprised of the following as of June 30, 2015 and 
2014: 

Corporate stock (U.S. equities) 
Mutual Funds 
Total investments 

2015 

$ 411,460 
1,952,300 

$ 2,363,760 

2014 

$ 419,588 
1,939,589 

$ 2,359,177 

The U.S. equities and open-end mutual fund portfolios consist of donations made by individuals many 
years ago that have been maintained within the donated investment portfolio to further the mission of the 
College and stock distributions from companies that provided group term life insurance but changed from 
mutual to stock companies. 
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Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

The following is a summarization of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 20 15: 

Balance Balance 
June 30, 2014 Additions Reductions June 30, 2015 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 
Land $ 3,796,647 $ $ $ 3,796,647 
Construction in Progress 512,456 512,456 

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 3,796,647 512,456 4,309,103 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Land improvements 1,325, 167 2,925 1,328,092 
Buildings and building improvements 124,41 9,918 465,687 124,885,605 
Equipment and furniture 40,499,748 1,31 7,545 23,9 18 41,793,375 
Library books 6,868,374 230,248 45,695 7,052,927 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 173, 113,207 2,016,405 69,613 175,059,999 
Less accumulated depreciation: 

Land improvements 1,265,446 11 ,402 1,276,848 
Buildings and building improvements 35,084,124 2,07 1,832 37,155,956 
Equipment and furniture 36,117,799 1,255,363 23,9 18 37,349,244 
Library books 6, 142,003 220,810 45 ,695 6,3 17! 118 

Total accumulated depreciation 78,609,372 3,559,407 69,613 82,099, 166 
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 94,503,835 { 1,543,002) 92,960,833 

Net capital assets $ 98,300,482 $ ( 1,030,546) $ - $ 97,269,936 
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5. Capital Assets (continued) 

The following is a summarization of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2014: 

Balance 
June 30, 2013 Additions Reductions 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 
Land $ 3,796,647 $ - $ -

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 3,796,647 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Land improvements 1,325, 167 
Buildings and building improvements 122,043,80 I 3,063 , 11 7 687,000 
Equipment and furniture 39,207,653 1,912,712 620,617 
Library books 6,689,897 226,477 48,000 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 169 ,266,518 5,202,306 1,355,6 17 
Less accumulated depreciation: 

Land improvements 1,254, 105 11 ,34 1 
Buildings and building improvements 33,370,3 l l 2,052,559 338,746 
Equipment and furniture 35,452,629 1,285,712 620,542 
Library books 5,940,194 249,809 48,000 

Tota l accumulated depreciation 76,0 17,239 3,599,421 1,007,288 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 93,249,279 1,602,885 348,329 
Net capital assets $ 97,045,926 $ 1,602,885 $ 348,329 

Balance 
June 30, 2014 

$ 3,796,647 
3,796,647 

1,325, 167 
124,4 19,9 18 
40,499,748 

6,868,374 
173,113,207 

1,265 ,446 
35,084, 124 
36, 117,799 

6,142,003 

78,609,372 

94,503,835 
$ 98,300,482 

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 20 14 was $3,559,407 and $3,599,42 1, 
respectively. Commitments outstanding on construction and other projects amounted to $958,867 and 
$780,560 as of June 30, 2015 and 201 4, respectively. 

28 



ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

6. Accounts Receivable - County of Essex and State of New Jersey 

The College was awarded $1,250,000 in capital funding by the County of Essex for fiscal years 2015 and 
2014, respectively. It is the practice of the College to request reimbursement only for expenses made and 
not anticipated. Accordingly, the College was reimbursed $33 7 ,4 73 for award years 2010 through 2013 
during fiscal year 2015. The following balances remain available from the County of Essex for minor 
capital awards not including the State portion of Chapter 12 funds: 

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2015: 

2015 
2014 
2013 
2012 
2010 

$ 1,633,443 
1,250,000 

205,848 
2,050,806 

34,292 

$ 5, 174,389 

In addition to the County funds, there is a balance of $3,677,045 available from the State of New Jersey 
for Chapter 12 funding. 

7. Long-Term Liabilities 

Building - Student Center 

In November I 994, the College borrowed $5,605,000 from the Essex County Improvement Authority 
(ECIA) to build an 18,000 square foot student center facility. To the extent that dedicated revenues in any 
year are insufficient to pay all amounts payable under this loan agreement, dedicated student fee revenues 
will be increased to eliminate any such deficiency. Payment of principal and interest on the bonds are 
additionally secured by a guarantee ordinance of the County, fully guaranteeing the principal and interest 
on the bonds. 

Interest costs were capitalized during construction to the extent not offset by interest earned from the 
bond proceeds invested. Total interest costs associated with the Student Center amounted to $186,506 and 
$199,631 in 2015 and 2014, respectively. Interest costs were not capitalized in 2015 or 2014 due to 
completion of construction in prior years. 
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7. Long-Term Liabilities (continued) 

2006 Series Bonds 

In September 2006, the ECIA, on behalf of the College, issued $4,690,000 of Guaranteed Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2006, to redeem $4,760,000 of the $5,485,000 Series 1996. Net proceeds from the sale of 
the bonds were deposited to an escrow account amounted to $4,980,964. Principal and interest for these 
defeased securities wil l be paid through the bond escrow fund. At June 30, 20 I 5, $3,425,000 of debt 
remains outstanding. The bonds are secured by certain revenues of the College as defined in the original 
loan agreement and are additionally secured by a full, unconditional and irrevocable guaranty of the 
County in accordance with a guaranty ordinance adopted by the Essex County Board of Freeholders. 

At June 30, 20 I 5, the bonds payable principal balance for the Refunding Bonds, Series 2006, is 
$3,425,000. The loan agreement has a 30-year term and will be fully satisfied on December I, 2024. The 
annual rate of interest chargeable to the College is 5.25%. Fiscal year principal and interest payments are 
as follows: 

Fiscal l'.ear Princi[!al Interest Total 

2016 $ 265,000 $ 172,856 $ 437,856 

2017 285,000 158,419 443,419 
20 18 295,000 143,194 438,194 
20 19 3 15,000 127, 181 442,181 
2020 330,000 11 0,250 440,250 
202 1-2025 1,935,000 264,207 2,199,207 

$ 3,425,000 $ 976,107 $ 4,40 I, I 07 
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7. Long-Term Liabilities (continued) 

Equipment Leasing Fund - Capital Lease Payable 

In January 2014, the College, along with other Colleges and Universities, entered into a lease agreement 
with the New Jersey Educational Facilities Authority (NJEFA), as lessor, to issue bonds to finance the 
costs of acquiring and installing higher education equipment for lease to the College. 

The State's Equipment Leasing Fund (ELF) provides funds to support the purchase of scientific, 
engineering, technical, computer, communications, and instructional equipment for public and private 
institutions of higher education. 

The total amount of equipment to be financed is $640,967. The College's basic rent as set forth in the 
loan schedule is equal to approximately 28% of the debt service on the bonds, consisting of principal of 
$139,498 and interest of $39,962. In addition, the College is required to pay program expenses and 
administrative fees over the life of the lease. 

The bonds issued by the NJEF A are tax exempt and require annual and semiannual principal and interest 
payments, respectively, which commence on November 1, 2014 for interest and May l, 2015 for 
principal. Final payment to include principal, interest, and other expenses is due on May 1, 2023. 

The lease agreement will terminate at the conclusion of final payment and title to the project will be 
transferred to the College. 

As of June 30, 2015, the capital lease payable principal balance is $128,887. The agreement is for a ten 
year term and will be fully satisfied on May 1, 2023. The annual rate of interest chargeable to the College 
is 5%. Fiscal year principal and interest payments are as follows: 

Fiscal l'.ear Princi~al Interest Total 

2016 $ 13,500 $ 6,444 $ 19,944 

2017 14,176 5,770 19,946 

2018 14,886 5,060 19,946 

2019 15,629 4,316 19,945 

2020 16,407 3,534 19,941 
2021 - 2023 54,289 5,519 59,808 

$ 128,887 $ 30,643 $ 159,530 
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Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

During the year ended June 30, 2015, the following changes occurred in long-term liabilities: 

Balance Balance 
June 30, 2014 Increases Decreases June 30, 2015 

Bonds payable: 
Series 2006 $ 3,680,000 $ - $ 255,000 $ 3,425,000 

Unamortized bond premium 212,590 20,327 192,263 

Total bonds payable $ 3,892,590 $ - $ 275,327 $ 3,617,263 

Obligation for postemployment 

benefits other than pensions $ 2,918,026 $ 689,267 $ 13,0 19 $ 3,594,274 

Due to County of Essex $ 180,000 $ - $ 180,000 $ -

Capital lease payable $ 139,438 $ - $ I 0,6 11 $ 128,827 

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the following changes occurred in long-term liabilities: 

Balance Balance 

June 30, 2013 Increases Decreases June 30, 2014 

Bonds payable: 

Series 2006 $ 3,925,000 $ - $ 245,000 $ 3,680,000 

Unamortized bond premium 232,917 20,327 212,590 

Total bonds payable $ 4,157,917 $ - $ 265,327 $ 3,892,590 

Obligation for postemployment 

benefits other than pensions $ 2,555,974 $ 485,401 $ 123,349 $ 2,918,026 

Due to County of Essex $ 360,000 $ - $ 180,000 $ 180,000 

Capital lease payab le $ - $ 139,498 $ - $ 139,498 

Due Within 
One Year 

$ 265,000 

20,327 

$ 285,327 

$ 

$ 

$ 13,500 

Due Within 

One Year 

$ 255,000 

20,327 

$ 275,327 

$ 

$ 180,000 

$ 10,6 11 
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8. Commitments and Contingencies 

The College is involved in certain legal proceedings, the resolution and impact on the financial statements 
of which, individually or in the aggregate, in the opinion of management as advised by legal counsel, 
would not be s ignificant to the accompanying financial statements. 

The College purchases commercial insurance to insure against loss. There have been no significant 
reductions in insurance coverage from the prior year and there have been no settlements in the current or 
prior three years that exceeded insurance coverage. 

The College has awarded various contracts at a cost of $60,000 for gasoline for the fleet of vehicles, 
continued dental coverage at a cost of $591,053, solid waste management at a cost of $I 25,000, and 
preventative maintenance agreement at a cost of $1,145,049. In addition, contracts were awarded for the 
licensing and maintenance of information technology software in the amount of $790,249. Insurance 
agreements were approved for workers compensation, comprehensive general liability, and student athlete 
insurance at a cost of $780,924. Other major professional contracts were awarded at a cost of $457 ,500. 

In 2014, the College, along with other colleges and universities, was awarded multiple grants under the 
State of New Jersey's Building our Future Bond Act ($14,993,738) as well as the NJEFA's Higher 
Education Technology Infrastructure Fund ($3,413,535). The College did not incur any debt with respect 
to these new grant agreements, however, the College will be required to provide matching funds equal to 
25% for the Building our Future Bond Act grant and matching funds equal to the grant amount for the 
Higher Education Technology Infrastructure Fund. The College has designated unrestricted net position 
in the amount of $8,292,309 as of June 30, 2015 to meet its local matching obligation. 

The College receives support from Federal and State of New Jersey grant programs, primarily student 
financial assistance. Entitlement to the resources requires compliance with terms of the grant agreements 
and applicable regulations, including the expenditure of the resources for eligible purposes. Substantially 
all grants are subject to financial and compliance audits by the grantors. As of June 30, 20 I 5, 
management estimates that adjustments, if any, as a result of any such audits would not have a material 
adverse effect on the College's financial statements. 

9. Leases 

On February 26, 1990, the College leased land to a corporation for the construction of a 600-car parking 
garage. The 15-year lease expired in 2005 and the renewal option extended the lease an additional 15 
years. The remaining renewal options can extend the lease an additional 120 years. Rent revenue received 
is included in unearned revenue and is being amortized over the life of the lease. The College receives 
rent of 2.5% of net parking revenues, subj ect to offset against a cumulative base amount of$ I ,000,000 of 
revenue for the term of the initial I 5-year lease. 

Pursuant to this agreement, the College, in May 2015 and 2014, received payments of $25,000 
representing additional rent for the twelve-month periods ending April 30, 2015 and 2014. The College 
received base rent for the kitchen facilities of $55,000 and $5 1, 133 for fi scal years 2015 and 20 14, 
respectively. 
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This contract does not include a provision for additional rent based on sales in excess of a specific 
volume. 

The College also received $80,929 and $143,212 in rent and commissions for space allocated to vendors 
for vending machines for fiscal years 2015 and 2014, respectively. 

10. Pension 

The College participates in the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) and the Police and 
Firemen's Reti rement System (PFRS). The Division of Pensions and Benefits within the Department of 
Treasury, State of New Jersey (State) is the administrator of the funds and charges the College annually 
for its respective contributions. The following collective bargaining groups are covered under the PERS 
and PFRS plans: Faculty, Administrators, Professionals, Office Workers, Physical Plant, and Security. 

The plans provide retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and benefits to plan 
members and beneficiaries. The plans are cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plans and as 
such do not maintain separate records for each participating entity in the state and, therefore, the actuarial 
data for the College is not available. The Division of Pensions and Benefits issues publicly available 
financial reports for each of the plans that include financial statements and required supplementary 
information. The reports may be obtained by writing the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and 
Benefits, P.O. Box 295, Trenton, NJ 08625-0295. 

PERS members were required to contribute 6.64% as of July 2012 of their annual covered salary 
(increased to 6.78%, 6.92%, 7.06%, 7.20%, 7.34% and 7.50% each July from 2013 through 2018). The 
College is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The rate for the FY 14115 was 6.92% 
through June 2015. The College's actuarially determined contributions to PERS for the years ended June 
30, 2015, 2014 and 2013 were $2,544,530, $2,330,244, and $2,326,042, respectively, equal to the 
required contributions for each year. The contribution requirements of the plan members and the College 
are established and may be amended by the State of New Jersey. 

The College's contribution to the PFRS plan was reduced also by the Pension Security Legislation Act of 
1997 and Chapter 44, P.L. 200 I signed into law on March 29, 2001. Accordingly, contributions for the 
PFRS plan for the years ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013, amounted to $80,889, $90,788, and 
$82, 111 , respectively. 

The College also participates in an Alternative Benefit Program under which the Division of Pensions and 
Benefits makes the employer's contribution for the College. The contributions made by the Division on 
behalf of the College for the year ended June 30, 2015 amounted to $1,203,473 as compared to $942,484 
for fiscal year 2014. In addition, the Division reimbursed the College for contributions made for adjunct 
faculty for fiscal years 2015, 2014 and 2013 in the amounts of $235,583, $242,437, and $226,437, 
respectively, for a grand total of $704,457. 

The Division is not required to contribute the employer' s contribution for nonacademic job titles for 
members enrolled in the Alternative Benefit Program. Accordingly, the College' s contributions amounted 
to $118,633, $84,025, and $68,404 for the years ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 
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The College is required by contract with certain managerial and executive employees to contribute to 
specific pension plans. The College's contributions for the years ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013, 
amounted to $31 ,372, $19,326, and $22,287, respectively. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

Public Employee's Retirement System (PERS) 

At June 30, 2015, the College reported a liability of $52,922,494 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 20 14, and the total pension 
liability used to calculate the net pension liabi lity was determined by an actuarial valuation July 1, 2013, 
which was rolled forward to June 30, 2014. The College's proportion of the net pension liability was 
based on a projection of the College's Jong-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating governmental entities, actuarially determined. At June 30, 
2014, the College's proportion was 0.2826643339 percent, which was an increase of 0.0054262946 from 
its proportion measured as of June 30, 2013. 

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the College recognized full accrual pension expense of $2,880, 729 in 
the financial statements. At June 30, 2015, the College reported deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the following sources: 

Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion and differences between 

College contributions and proportionate share of 
contributions 

College contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date 

Deferred 
Outflows 

of Resources 
$ 1,664,167 

Deferred 
Inflows 

of Reso urces 

- $ 3, 153,893 

876,037 

2,544,530 
$ 5,084,734 $ 3, 153,893 

$2,544,530 is reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from college 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions wi ll be recognized in pension expense as 
follows: 

Year ended June 30: 

2016 $ (32 1,524) 

2017 (321,524) 

2018 (321,524) 

2019 (321,525) 

2020 466,949 

Thereafter 205,459 

$ (613,689) 
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10. Pension (continued) 

ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 20 14 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July I, 2013, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2014. This actuarial va luation used the 
fo llowing actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 
Salary increases 

20 12-2021 

Thereafter 

Investment rate of return 

3.01% 

2.15 - 4.40% 
based on age 

3.15-5.40% 
based on age 

7.90% 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 20 13 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July I, 2008 to June 30, 2011 . 

Mortality Rates 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables 
(setback I year for females) with adjustments for mortality improvements from the base year of 20 I 2 
based on Projection Scale AA. 

Long-Term Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is determined 
by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division 
of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of 
return for each major asset class included 111 PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2014 are 
summarized in the fo llowing table: 

Targe t Long-Term Expected 
Asset Class Allocation Real Rate of Return 

Cash 6.00% 0.80% 
Core Bonds 1.00% 2.49% 
Intermediate-Term Bonds 11.20% 2.26% 
Mortgages 2.50% 2. 17% 
High Yield Bonds 5.50"/o 4.82% 
Inflation-Indexed Bonds 2.50"/o 3.51% 
Broad US Equities 25.90"/o 8.22% 
Developed Foreign Markets 12. 70"/o 8.12% 
Emerging Market Equities 6.50% 9.91% 
Private Equity 8.25% 13.02% 
Hedge Funds I Absolute Return 12.25% 4.92% 
Real Estate (Property) 3.20% 5.80% 

Commodities 2.50% 5.35% 
100.00% 
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10. Pension (continued) 

ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (continued) 

Discount rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.39% as of June 30, 2014. This single 
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 
7.90%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% as of June 30, 2014 based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond 
Municipa l Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average 
rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members wi ll be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years of contributions 
made in relation to the last five years of recommended contributions. Based on those assumptions, the 
plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of 
current plan members through 2033. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments 
was applied to projected benefit payments through 2033, and the municipal bond rate was applied to 
projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the College's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The fo llowing presents the College's proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30, 20 14 
calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the Col lege's proportionate share of 
the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I-percentage-point 
lower ( 4.39 percent) or I-percentage-point higher (6.39 percent) than the current rate: 

College's proportionate share of 
the net pension liability 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

At 1% 
Decrease 
(4.39%) 

At Current 
Discount Rate 

(5.39%) 

At 1% 
Increase 
(6.39%) 

$ 66,578,300 $ 52,922,494 $ 41,455,093 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is avai lable in the separately issued 
financial report for the State of New Jersey Public Employees Retirement System. 

Additional Information 

Collective balances at June 30, 2014 are as fo llows: 

Collective deferred outflows of resources 
Collective deferred inflows of resources 
Collective net pension liability 

College's Proportion 

$ 
$ 
$ 

1,452, 705,538 
2 , 146,719,0 12 

I 8,722,735,003 

0.2826643339% 
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10. Pension (continued) 

ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (continued) 

Collective pension expense for the Local Group for the measurement period ended June 30, 20 14 is 
$968,532,408. 

The average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided with pension 
through the pension plan (active and inactive employees) determined at July 1, 2013 (the beginning of the 
measurement period ended June 30, 2014) is 6.44 years. 

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required Public Employees' 
Retirement System (PERS) to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire 
after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, c. l 03 amended 
the Jaw to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through PERS. It created separate 
funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for 
retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2014, there were 103,432 
retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, and the State contributed $1.04 billion on their behalf. 
The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, 
Chapter 62. Funding of post-retirement medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a 
pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 C.126, wh ich prov ides free health 
benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or 
county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $165.8 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 
18,122 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2014. 

Police and Firemen's Retirement System (P FRS) 

At June 30, 2015, the College reported a liability of $1,486,883 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension 
liabi lity used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation July 1, 2013, 
which was rolled forward to June 30, 2014. The College's proportion of the net pension liability was 
based on a projection of the College's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating governmental entities, actuarially detennined. At June 30, 
20 14, the College's proportion was 0.0118202912 percent, which was an increase of 0.0009966332 from 
its proportion measured as of June 30, 2013. · 
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10. Pension (continued) 

ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the College recognized full accrual pension expense of $123,651 in the 
financial statements. At June 30, 2015, the College reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to PFRS from the following sources: 

Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion and differences between 

College contributions and proportionate share of 
contributions 

College contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Deferred 
Inflows 

of Resources of Resources 
$ 55,823 

$ 151,731 

111 ,020 

80,889 
$ 247,732 $ 151,73 1 

$80,889 is reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from college 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as 
follows: 

Year ended June 30: 

2016 $ (5,662) 
2017 (5,662) 
2018 (5,662) 
2019 (5,661) 
2020 32,271 
Thereafter 5,488 

$ 15, 11 2 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2014 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2013, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2014. This actuarial valuation used the 
fo llowing actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

inflation rate 3.01% 
Salary increases 

2012-2021 3.95 - 8.62% 
based on age 

Thereafter 4.95 - 9.62% 
based on age 

Investment rate of return 7.90% 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2007 to June 30, 20 I 0. 

Mortality Rates 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables with 
adjustments for mortality improvements from the base year of 2011 based on Projection Scale AA. 

Long-Term Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is determined 
by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division 
of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of 
return for each major asset class included 111 PFRS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2014 are 
summarized in the following table: 

Tnrget Long-Term Expected 
Asset C lnss Allocation Real Rate ofReturn 

Cash 6.00% 0.80% 
Core Bonds 1.00% 2.49% 
lntennediate-Term Bonds 11.20% 2.26% 
Mortgages 2.50% 2. 17% 
High Yield Bonds 5.50% 4.82% 
Inflation-Indexed Bonds 2.50% 3.51% 
Broad US Equities 25.90% 8.22% 
Developed Foreign Markets 12.70% 8.12% 
Emerging Market Equities 6.500/o 9.91% 
Private Equity 8.25% 13.02% 
Hedge Funds I Absolute Return 12.25% 4.92% 
Real Estate (Property) 3.20% 5.80% 

Commodities 2.50% 5.35% 
100.000/o 
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10. Pension (continued) 

ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (continued) 

Discount rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.32% as of June 30, 2014. This single 
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 
7.90%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% as of June 30, 2014, based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond 
Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average 
rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years of contributions 
made in relation to the last five years of determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the 
plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of 
current plan members through 2045. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments 
was applied to projected benefit payments through 2045, and the municipal bond rate was applied to 
projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the College's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the College's proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30, 2014 
calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the College's proportionate share of 
the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I-percentage-point 
lower (5.32 percent) or I-percentage-point higher (7.32 percent) than the current rate: 

College's proportionate share of 
the net pension liability 

Pension Plan Fiducimy Net Position 

At1% 
Decrease 
(5.32%) 

At Current 
Discount Rate 

(6.32%) 

At1% 
Increase 
(7.32%) 

$ 1,797,584 $ 1,486,883 $ 1,231,037 

Detailed information about the pension plan' s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
financial report for the State of New Jersey Police and Firemen's Retirement System. 

Additional Information 

Collective balances at June 30, 2014 are as follows: 

Collective deferred outflows of resources 
Collective deferred inflows of resources 
Collective net pension liability 

College's Proportion 

$ 
$ 
$ 

544,495,815 
1,371,441,797 

23, 132,564,233 

0.0118202912% 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (continued) 

Collective pension expense for the Local Group for the measurement period ended June 30, 2014 is 
$1,036,470,326. 

The average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided with pension 
through the pension plan (active and inactive employees) determined at July I, 2013 (the beginning of the 
measurement period ended June 30, 2014) is 6.17 years. 

Other Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions - College Plan 

In addition to the post-employment health benefit plan offered by the State, the College provides a single 
employer post-employment health benefits plan for the surviving spouse of a retiree that has satisfied the 
plan eligibility requirements. The College follows the accounting provisions of GASB Statement No. 45, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. 
This statement established guidelines for reporting costs associated with "other postemployment benefits" 
(OPEB). OPEB costs are calculated based on plan benefits (other than pensions), that the retired 
employees and their spouses have accrued as a result of their respective years of employment service. 

Plan description: The College's post-employment retirement healthcare benefit plan provides health 
benefits to all surviving spouses of a retiree that has satisfied the plan eligibility requirements. To be 
considered eligible for the plan, the retiree must have attained 25 years of service, the last 15 of which 
must be with the College, and reached the age of 55. Retirees that have retired due to ordinary or 
accidental disability do not have to meet the years of service requirement. The Co llege is currently 
providing benefits for sixteen surviving spouses under this plan. 

The Plan is a comprehensive health benefits plan which pays for hospital services, doctor expenses and 
other medical related necessities which include prescription drugs, and mental health/substance abuse 
services, subject to provisions and limitations. The College administers the Plan through the State of New 
Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits and has the authority to establish 
and amend the benefits provisions offered. The Plan is not a separate entity or trust and does not issue 
stand-alone financial statements. 

Funding policy: The cost of retiree health care coverage is provided through a 0.2% base salary reduction 
from the members of the Faculty and Administrative collective bargaining groups. These base salary 
reductions are then transmitted to the restricted fund to pay for the monthly invoices received from the 
State of New Jersey for the surviving spouses of former retirees. The annual cost for the state invoices 
amounted to $77,073 and $78,085 for fiscal years 2015 and 2014, respectively. The College pays 100% of 
the cost of the surviving spouses' Medicare Part B premium. The cost for these premiums amounted to 
$2, 770 and $3 ,627 for fiscal years 2015 and 2014, respectively. 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Other Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions - College Plan (continued) 

Annual OPEB cost and net OPEB obligation. The College's annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated 
based on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount determined in accordance 
with the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an 
ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal costs each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities 
(or funding excess) over a period of thirty years, which represents the estimated remaining life of the 
Plan. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the College's annual OPEB cost (expense) of $580,513 was 
$12,448 more than the ARC due to interest on the unfunded ARC, and an adjustment to the ARC. The 
following table shows the components of the College's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount 
actually contributed to the Plan and changes in the College's net OPEB obligation to the Plan for the year 
ended June 30, 2015: 

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $ 568,065 
Interest on unfunded ARC 121,071 
Adjustment to the ARC (108,623) 

Annual OPEB Cost 580,513 
Less: Contributions Made/Funded 13,019 

Unfunded ARC 567,494 

Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 3,026,780 

Net OPEB obligation - end of year $ 3,594,274 

The College's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost, contributions to the Plan, and the 
net OPEB obligation for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013 were as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year Actual* Percentage of Net 

Ended Annual College AnnualOPEB OPEB 
June 30 OPEB Cost Contribution Cost Contributed Obligation 

2015 $ 580,513 $ 13,019 2.2 % $ 3,594,274 

2014 485,401 14,595 3.0 3,026,780 

2013 483,448 8,704 1.8 2,555,974 

*Actual retiree payments for Medicare Part B reimbursements and trust 
Contributions, for the periods 7/1114- 6130115, 7/1/13 - 6130114 and 711/12-6/30/13. 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Other Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions - College Plan (continued) 

Funded status and funding progress. As of July 1, 2014, the date of the most recent actuarial valuation, 
the accrued liability for benefits was $7,786,286; the unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) was 
$7,614,393. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was 
$32,055,009 and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 23.8%. The value of the assets in the 
fund as of June 30, 2015 is $171,893 (based on the latest actuarial valuation). 

Valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about 
the probability of occurrence of events far in the future. Examples include assumptions about mortality 
and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the Plan and the annual 
required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared 
with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. 

The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to 
the basic financial statements, presents multi-year trend information as it becomes available and will 
shows whether the value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the accrued 
liabilities for benefits. 

Methods and assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the 
substantive plan (the Plan as understood by the employer and the Plan members) and include the types of 
benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of benefit costs paid by the 
employer to that point. The methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce 
the effects of short-term volatility in estimated accrued liabilities and the estimated value of assets, 
consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations. 

In the July I, 2010, 2012 and 2014 valuations, the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method were used. The 
service cost was determined for each active employee as the Actuarial Present Value of benefits allocated 
to the valuation year. The benefit attributed to the valuation year is that incremental portion of the total 
projected benefit earned during the year in accordance with the plan's benefit formula. This allocation is 
based on each individual's service between the date of hire and date of full benefit eligibility. 

The assumptions include a discount rate of 4.0%, an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 5.2% for medical 
and prescription drugs grading down to an ultimate rate of 4.2%. Males are assumed to be three years 
older than females. Married actives are assumed to choose family coverage at retirement. It is assumed 
that 55% of future retirees are married. It is also assumed that 100% of retirees who currently have 
healthcare coverage will continue with the same coverage. Actives, upon retirement, will be assumed to 
have a blend of coverage based on PPO and Traditional plans offered by the College, based on prior claim 
data. 

The amortization cost for the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability is a level percentage of payroll for a 
period of thirty years, with an assumption that payroll increases by 3.5% per year. The College has 
elected an open amortization period. 
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(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

11. State Unemployment Insurance 

The College pays for State Unemployment Insurance by the benefit reimbursement method. Under the 
benefit reimbursement method, the College is required to maintain a designated fund consisting of worker 
and employer contributions for the specific purpose of reimbursing the Employment Security Agency for 
unemployment benefits paid to former employees. Employee contributions are used to fund workers' 
health care, unemployment and workforce programs. 

Claims incurred for the year ended June 30, 2015 amounted to $284,945 as compared to $294,235 for 
fisca l year 20 14. 

For fiscal years 2015 and 2014, the College did not charge unemployment claims exclusive of grant 
credits, to the designated fund. Based on current experience, the College elected to make no contribution 
to the fund for fiscal year 2015. At June 30, 20 15 and 2014, net position in the College's unemployment 
fund was $665, 156 and $556, 188, respectively. 

12. Restricted and Unrestricted Net Position 

Net position is restricted by third parties for the fo llowing purposes at June 30, 2015 and 2014: 

Grants, contracts, governmental agreements and other 
Capital outlays - Chapter 12 funding 
Scholarships 

June 30, 

201 5 2014 

$ 2,220,504 $ 

10,659,975 
1,33 1,531 

2, 178,063 

8,734,27 1 
1, 158,668 

$ 14,212,010 $ 12,071 ,002 

Unrestricted net position at June 30, 2015 and 20 14 is comprised of the following: 

June 30, 
2015 2014 

Designated: 
Capital outlays-State bond prqjects $ 8,292,309 $ 8,590,908 
Capital outlays-other prqjects 970,494 
Scholarships 3,831,086 4,084,65 1 
Subsequent year's budget 1,021,823 
Retirement of bond indebtedness 3,006,908 3,191 ,776 

Undesignated: 
Effect of GASB 68 implementation (57,034,796) 
Undesignated 2,625,267 147,540 

Total unrestricted $ p9,279,226) $ 18,007,192 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
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(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT) 

Years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Note 13 - Change in Accounting Principle I Restatement 

Effective in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the College implemented Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to 
the Measurement Date - an amendment to GASE Statement No. 68. 

The implementation of the Statements required a restatement of prior year net position in the financial 

statements. 

Beginning Net Position - June 30, 2014 

Adjustments: 
Recognition ofNet Pension Liability 

Beginning Net Position - June 30, 2014 (as restated) 

$ 124,524,304 

(52,003,574) 
$ 72,520,730 
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Actuarial 
Valuation 

Date 

July I, 2014 

July I, 2012 
July 1, 2010 

ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENT ARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

POSTRETIREMENT HEAL TH PLAN 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Actuarial 
Accrued 

Actuarial Liability Unfunded 
Value of (AAL) Level AAL Funded Covered 
Assets Dollar (UAAL) Ratio Payroll 

(a) (b) (b-a) (alb) ( c) 

$ 171 ,893 $ 7,786,286 $ 7,614,393 2.2% $ 32,055,009 

207,308 6,773,705 6,566,397 3.0 33,339,051 
220,995 7,279,170 7,058,175 3.0 29,960,072 

Accrued 
Percentage 
of Covered 

Payroll 
(b-a)/c 

23.8% 

19.7 
23.6 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 

POSTRETIREMENT HEAL TH PLAN 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 

June 30, 

2015 

2014 
2013 

$ 

Employer 
Contributions 

13,019 

14,595 
8,704 

48 



ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF THE COLLEGE'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 

College's proportion of the net pension 

liability (asset) - Local Group 

College's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability (asset) 

College's covered-employee payroll 

College's proportionate share of the net 

pension liabil ity (asset) as a percentage 

of its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a 

percentage of the total pension liability -

Local Group 

Last Ten Fiscal Years* 

$ 

$ 

Year Ended June 30, 

2015 

0.2826643339% 

52,922,494 

19,939,489 

265.42% 

52.08% 

The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the previous fiscal year-end. 

* This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for ten years. However, 
until a full ten-year trend is compiled, governments should present information for those years for 
which information is available. 

Note to Required Supplementary Information 

Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 5.55% as of June 30, 2013 to 5.39% as of June 30, 2014. 
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* 

ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENT ARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF COLLEGE CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 

Last Ten Fiscal Years* 

Year Ended June 30, 

2015 

Contractually required contribution 

Contributions in relation to the 
contractually required contribution 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

College's covered-employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 

$ 2,544,530 

(2,544,530) 

$ 

$ 19,939,489 

12.76% 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for ten years. 
However, until a full ten-year trend is compiled, governments should present information for those 
years for wh ich information is available. 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF THE COLLEGE'S SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
POLICE AND FIREMEN'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PFRS) 

Last Ten Fiscal Years* 

College's proportion of the net pension 
liability (asset) - Local Group 

College's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability (asset) 

College's covered-employee payroll 

College's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability (asset) as a percentage 

of its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a 

percentage of the total pension liability -

Local Group 

$ 

$ 

Year Ended June 30, 

2015 

0.0118202912% 

1,486,883 

305,353 

486.94% 

62.41% 

The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the previous fiscal year-end. 

* This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for ten years. However, 
until a full ten-year trend is compiled, governments should present information for those years for 
which information is available. 

Note to Required Supplementary Information 

Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 6.45% as of June 30, 2013 to 6.32% as of June 30, 2014. 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF COLLEGE CONTRIBUTIONS 
POLICE AND FIREMEN'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PFRS) 

Last Ten Fiscal Years* 

Year Ended June 30, 

2015 

Contractually required contribution 

Contributions in relation to the 

contractually required contribution 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

College's covered-employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of 

covered-employee payroll 

$ 

$ 

$ 

* This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for ten years. 

80,889 

(80,889) 

305,353 

26.49% 

However, until a full ten-year trend is compiled, governments should present information for those 
years for which information is available. . 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 

COM DINING SOIEDULE OF NET POSmON - ALL FUNDS 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

J ... 30.2015 

Gran11 Scholanhips and Rrtircmtnt ConressionJ 
C....nl and S1udut1 Grants C..oltal or llotld and 

fund Conlracts in Aid Outlals lnd<bt.dMil lloobtor< GE Oth<r Tocal 
A»<t• 

Unrcstnctod wh and cqui"alcnlJ s 17,091,534 3.266.n4 6,842 20.372.100 
Cash held by bood tNSUe-NJEF A 3,578,033 3.578.033 
Ratncuxl c:osh and cqui,.alcnu 2,122,956 1.206,509 335.906 3,665.371 
ln,·c&tmmta 2.154,92 1 13,849 6 194,984 2,363.760 
Acc:oun.tsrt"Cavablc: 

Twuon and roes. nc< 625,7 11 625.711 

°""" 3.392.03 1 293,376 3.685.407 
StMC and county 23,544 8,851,434 8.174,971 
Other. net 912,862 565 13,806 74.753 43.900 1,045,886 

Internal balances ( 18.966.764) (2,527.426) 2,820,891 12,652.004 (259.816) 6,481,380 s (2,601.582) 2,401,313 
lmcntorics 1.234.321 15.931 1.250,258 
Prcpoid e.~pcrucs 146.455 525 5,496 152.476 
CapilAI asscts, nondcpt<ciablc 4,309,103 4,309,103 
Capital asscts. net or accumulated dcprcciation 92.960,833 92.960.133 
Total mcu 101.119.l;ii R~.1 7U 3;m,.,:i1 Il:709.93J l.ll!li5,IJU1! 7,7'97.l!Jb (l313.l>l3l 4'iil399 IU.Rll.911; 

Dd<rftd outno--,. or raourtt1 
Pcnslondcrcrnh 5.332.466 5.332.466 
Dc:fcmd loss OD refunding 197.436 197,436 
Total dcrcmd -~or l'CSOW'CCS 332".9!!2 33llJ,91Jl 

Wbilitte. 
Accounu payable 3,170.637 574,065 69,085 122,734 6,697 48,237 3,991,455 
Acaucd P')roll 2.672.918 63,460 580 2.037 2.731,995 
Pll)TOll ta.«S pa)~blc 13.861 13.161 
Accrued cornpcnsatcd absences 145,702 145.702 
UncAmcd rovcnuc-NJEFA 3,449,146 3,449, 146 
Unearned tuition 11.fld fee m·cnuc 489,289 489.289 
Unearned gro.nt rc\•cnuc 227,645 227.645 
Other liabilities 3,485.24 1 51,245 17,672 86.797 1.253 86 3.648,294 
Ooncb po)'Oblc 3,617.263 3,617.263 
Cap11al lease Pl)~blc 121.887 121,817 
Obl11auon ror posianpkl)mcnt bcncfilJ 

other than pcmions 75.134 3.518,540 3.594.274 

Net pension liJboluy 54.409.Jn 54,409.Jn 

Total liabd11ics 68,040.792 165.170 126.330 3.157.669 94.074 1,253 3.568.900 76,454.111 

Dduttd inOo•-. of raourtt1 
PcnslOO c1crcrn1s 3,305.624 3.305.624 

Total dcrcmd u.no..~ orrcsourccs l;:m.m l;:J03.m 

Nn Position 
Net im-atmcnt in C4pit&I assets 93,721.222 93.721.222 
Rcslriclcd 1.33 1.531 10,659,915 2.220,504 14.212.010 
Unrestricted (deficit) (56.711,048) 3,83 1,086 8.292.309 3.006.908 7.703.222 (2.586.898) (2.8-07.805) (39.279.226) 
Tot.11 net position 37 003 174 5 162,617 18.952.284 3 006.908 7.703.222 !2~86.898! !587.301! 68,6541006 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 

COMOI Nl1'G SOIEDULE OF REVENUES. F~XPE1'SES AND 
OIANGES IN Na- POSITION . ALL t1JNDS 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Ynr Ended Ju~J0. 2015 

Grants Scholars.hips and R.tti~I Conccss:ions 
C....ral •nd S1ud<n1 Grants Capi11I or Bond •nd 

Fund Con tr.cu in Aid OutlJits lndd>t~ntil Bookstore G,.... Oth<r Toul 
()pcnw>a rcvcrocs 
Tullloa ..tr-. net 31,426.00 31,426.!14S 
Fcdcnl granu 124,7S4 4,09M29 30,92.S,4 10 35,145,993 
S...cgranu 992.238 7,019.280 l.011..Sll 
Counly ...s loal granu 3,IOl,66S 3,101,66S 
Pn\"lle contnbut90llS 286,8 12 216.812 °"""'" ror $Cn'ICC$ 

4.528,493 28.077 1,948,660 6.505.230 
Olhcrm'Cl1UCI 1.599.118 824 149.281 1,749.923 

Toul opc:nuna m-crucs 40,IS0,617 8,196,732 38.231,502 4.529.317 28,077 2.097.941 93.234.116 

Opcnonaexpenses· 
lnstNCUOn 2S.J80..S22 S.210.536 30.591.0SI 
PubUcJCn-ic:c 4,100,612 91,971 4,192..SD 
Acodcrmc support 2,0S0,544 1,153,638 3.204.182 
Sludcnl SCf'\' ICCS 4,7 1?,234 1.723.00S 32.933 1,694,073 1.169.84S 
lnstllutlCMI suppo<I 18,82.S,769 16,982 4,27S.610 75,104 774,179 23,?67,644 
()pcn1ioo or plan1 10.801.327 10.801.327 
Schol...i.ips anc1 rc11<n-.hips 38,280.7SS 38.280,7SS 
Ocprcciouon 3..SS9,407 3..SS?,407 
Debi scnicc: 
Princi~I (44S,611) 44S,61 I 
C1pi11l ou1l1y: 
Capital c:xpcnscs (2.528,861) 2.528.861 
T0t1l opcraling c~pcnsc:s 66,462,943 8, 196.732 38.3 13.688 2.974.•n 4.27S.610 7S,IQ.I 2,468.2S2 122.766,801 

Opcn1ing (loss) i.-i>e (26.3 12.326) (82,186) (2,974,4n) 2S3,707 (47,027) (370.3 11) (29.S32.61S) 

Nonopcrauna m ·cnucs (expenses): 
State appropmnions 11,98S,84S I 1,98S,84S 
Counly appropnttions 11.JSO.OOO ll ,3SO.OOO 
Interest and IR\'CSlmcnl inc:omc 35.62S 1,72 1 773 2,093 40.212 
lnlel'cllocpcmc (186,961) ( 116,961) 
Uivaluxd (km) on on•'CStmcnlS (237) (24.S63! !24.100! 
Toul nonopcntq mcnucs (expenses) 23.371,470 1,414 773 (114,861) (24,563) 23,164.296 

(l.011Y1noomc bcron: other m-cnucs (2.940.8S6) (10,702) (2.973,699) (184,168) U3,707 (47.027) (394,174) (6.361.319) 

Olhcrm'Cl1UCI 
Swetndcounl)·~ 2.SOl..S9S 2..SOl.59S 
Toulothcrm"<DUCS 2..SOl..S?5 2..SOl.595 

a.an,.: .. net postlJoo (2.940,8S6) (80.702) (472,104) (184,168) 253,707 (47,027) (394,174) (3.166.n<) 

Toul net poortioa- ~(deficit) 93,076.319 S.243.319 ll.29S,673 3,191,776 7,449,.S IS (2.539,171) (192,427) 124,524.J().I 

RcstMCmenl (or Jul) I. 2014,pcnsioa lubilityondrcWedocpcmc (S2,003..S74) (S2.003,.S74) 

Toul nct postloon - bqpnmng (dcroeol~ as .,...led 41,072.74S S.243.319 18.29S.673 3,191,776 7.449..SIS (2.539,871) (192,427) 72.520.730 

Transrm (l.128,71S) l, 128,71S 

r ... 1 net poslloon - cndong(dcficil) 37.003.174 5.162.617 18 9S2,284 3 006.908 7,703,222 (2.586.898) (S87.301! 68 6S4.006 



ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 

SCHEDULE OF NET POSITION 

BOOKSTORE, CONCESSIONS AND GYM 

SUPPLEMENT ARY JNFORMA TION 

June 30, 2015 

Concessions 
Bookstore and Gvm Totals 

Assets 
Current assets: 

Unrestricted cash and equivalents $ 6,842 $ - $ 6,842 
Accounts receivable, net 74,753 74,753 
1nventories 1,234,321 15,937 1,250,258 
Internal balances 6 481 380 (2.601,582} 3 879,798 

Total assets 7 797.296 (2,585,645} 5 211 651 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 6,697 6,697 
Accrued payroll 580 580 
Other liabilities 86 797 1 253 88 050 

Total liabilities 94 074 1 253 95.327 

Net position 
Unrestricted (deficit) 7 703 222 (2,586,828) 5211 62324 

Total net position (deficit) $ 7,703,222 $ ~215861898) $ 51116,324 
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ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, E~E SES AND 
CHANGES JN FUND NET POSITION 

BOOKSTORE, CONCESSIONS AND GYM 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Year E nded June 30, 2015 

Concessions 
Books tore and Gym 

Operating revenues: 

Charges for services $ 4,528,493 $ 28,077 
Other revenues 824 

Total operating revenues 4,529,317 28,077 

Operating expenses: 
Cost of goods sold 3,708,050 983 

Salaries 358, 153 61,190 

Employee benefits 104,791 12,93 1 

General supplies and materials 2,982 
Other direct expenses 101 634 

Total operating expenses 4 275,610 75 104 

Change in net position 253,707 (47,027) 
Total net position (deficit), beginning of year 74495 15 {2,539,871) 

Total net position (deficit), end of year $ 71703,222 $ ~215861898) 

Totals 

$ 4,556,570 
824 

4,557,394 

3,709,033 
419,343 
117,722 

2,982 
101 634 

4 350 714 

206,680 
4 909 644 

$ 511161324 
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l:SSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 

SCll EDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

VEAR ENDED J UNE J O, 2015 

Funding Sourcdl'edcral Contract No.JProgrun 

Direct Awards 
United States Dcpanment or Education: 

Student Financial A>simn<e Cluster: 
Federal Work-Study Program - POJJA002560 
Federal Pell Grant Prosram - l'063P002345 
Federal Supplemental Educational Opponunity Grants - P007A002560 

Total Student Financial Aisistancc Cluster 

Trio - Cluster: 
Student Suppon Servi<CS- P • 042Al01094-14 
Student Suppon Services· P- 042AI01094-15 

Total Trio - Cluster 

Pill Gran!- P031PI 10026-14 

PBI Grant· P031PI 10026-15 
Total United States Dcpanmcnt of Education 

United States National Science Foundation: 
Rcsurch and [)eo.'Clopment Cluster: 

Garden State . Louis Stokes Alliance for Minority Panicipation Gront - HRD--0902132-12 

Total National Scien<e Foundation 

Total Direct Awards 

Pass - Through Prognms: 
United States Depanment or Labor - Passed Through 
New Jersey Dcpanment of labor & Workforce Development: 

Trade Adjustment Assistance Community College and Career Training: 
Newark Arca Industry Linked Information Technology 
Leveraging. Integrating. Networking & Coordinating Supplies 

New Jcney Prep Health Tech 
Tou.I Trade Adjustment Assistance Community College and Career Training 

Training 10 Empower, Advance, and Maintain (TEAM) 

Total United States Dcpanmcnt of labor- Passed Through 

New Jersey Dcpanment or Labor & Workforce Development 

United States Depanmcnt or Education - Passed Through 
New Jersey Dcpanment or Education: 

Carl Perkins Voe. Ed. Grant - PKPP7130· I 5 

Adult Basic Education: 
ABE Grant Level I & II · ABS-FY I 5006 

ABE Grant Level Ill· ABS-FYI 5006 
Total Aduh Basic Education 

United States Depanment or Agriculture - Passed Through 
New Jersey Commission on I lighcr Education: 

Day Care Center · Child Care Food program · 03-15-160 

United States Dcpanment ort lcalth and Human Services - Passed Through 
New Jersey Dcpanmcnt of Human Services: 

Child Development Center - CC I 0 I 29 

United States Depanment or Health and Human Services - Passed Through 

Bergen Community College: 

Affordable Care Act (ACA) Health Profession Opponunity 

United Stotcs Depanment or I lomeland Security· Passed Through 

New Jersey Dcpanmenl or Homeland Security & Preparedness 

Urban Areas Security Init iative· EMW-2013-SS-00032-SOI 

Total Pass-Through Programs 

Total Federal Grant Expenditures 

NIA - Not Applicable 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

84.033 
84,063 

84.007 

84.042 
84.042 

84.03 IP 
84.03 IP 

47.076 

17.282 
17.282 
17.282 

17.270 

84.048A 

84.002 
84.002 

10.558 

93.667 

93.093 

97.008 

Pass-Through 
Entity 

Identifying 

&!mW 

NIA 
NIA 

NIA 

NIA 
NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

216000928 
216000928 
216000928 

216000928 

216000928 

216000928 
216000928 

216000928 

216000928 

216000928 

216000928 

Grant Period 

07/01114 . 06/30/15 
07101/14 - 06/30/15 
07101/14 - 06/30/15 

09/01113 -08/31/14 
09/01/14-08/31/15 

10101/13 - 09130/14 
10101/14 - 09130/15 

07/01/12 . 06/30/15 

10/01/13 - 09130/17 
10/01113 - 09/30/17 
10/01/13 -09130/17 

07/01/14-09130/17 

07101114 - 06/30/15 

07/01114 - 06/30/15 
01101114 -06/30/15 

07101/14-06/30/15 

07/01114 • 06/30/15 

07101/14 - 09130/15 

09101113 - 06/30/IS 

Total 201S 
Rcponed 

Expenditures 

489,516 
30, 185,894 

250 000 

30,925,410 

53,863 
340 662 

394,525 

75,116 
118 298 

31 513,349 

10.445 

10445 
31 523,794 

764,084 
234,081 
131 100 

I, 129,265 

113 730 

1,242 995 

356,618 

1,446,360 
10,670 

I 457 030 

SI 569 

232,774 

485 5S7 

I 56 458 

3 983 001 

35,506,795 

See accompanying notes to schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance. 57 



ESSEX COUNTY COLLEGE 

SCO"EDULE O F EXPENDITURES OF STATE F[';ANCIALASSISTANCE 

SUPPLEMENTAR Y INFORMATION 

YEAR ENDE D J UNE 30, 2015 

fuodjnR Sourcc/St11c Contr1g No.fl>rogram Gant Period Gran1Am!!!!a! 
State Student Financial Aid Cluster: 

Higher Education Student Assistance Authority: 
Tuition Aid Gran t • 2237 07/01/14 -06/30/15 5,828,180 
Urban Scholars Program • 2237 07/01/14 -06/30/15 12,500 
NJ STARS 07/01/14. 06/30/15 78 072 

Toti! Higher Education Swdent Auist1nec Authority 5 918 752 

New Jersey Commiu:ion on Higher Education: 
Educational Opportunity Fund· 2237 07/01/14. 06/30115 607,830 
Educational Opportunity Fund Article m - 2237 07/01/14. 06/30/15 1,032,219 
Educational Opportunity Fund AnicJc m .. Summer 07/01/14 • 06/30/15 51,835 
Gear Up Scholarships 07/01/14. 06/30/15 16474 

Total New Jersey Commission on Higher Education I 708 358 

Total St1tc Swdent Financial Aid Cluster 7627110 

New Jersey Commission on Higher Education: 
State Aid for College AssiStlDec - 1~82-2155~15 07/01/14 -06/30/15 11,985,845 
College Readiness Now Gnnt 12/01113 -OM>S/14 43,926 
Srudcnt Success Innovation Grant 05/01/15 - 08/31/15 500 

Total New Jersey Commiuion on Higher Education 12 030 271 

New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safcry: 
Law Enforcement Officers Training and Equipment Fund 04/25112 - 10/3 1/14 79,630 
Law Enforcement Officers Training and E.quipment Fund 04/25/13 -10/31/14 51,467 
Law Enforcement Officers Training and Equipment Fund 04/25/14 - 10/31/15 61 796 

Total New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safety 192 893 

New Jersey Dcpanrncnt of Human ScMccs· 
Division of Youth and Family Services- J5ANG-M 07/01/14 • 06/30/15 91 971 

Total New Jersey Dcpa.runent of Human Services 91 971 

New Jersey Department of Agrieuhure: 
Youth Enrichment Program Summer Food -2014~7-1103 07/08/14 - 08/J 5/14 10619 

Total New Jersey Dcparuncnt of Agriculture JO 619 

New Jcney Department of Labor 1od Workforce Dcvdopment. 
LitcBcy 4 Jersey Consortium Grant - UJ-FYJ3~ 01/01/13 - 12131/14 154,600 
LiteBcy4 JeneyConsoroum Grant-L4J-FY15~ 01/01/15-12131/15 3,550 
Training Inc. · Workforc.c Dcvdopmcnt 06/01/ 14 - 12131/ 14 4 125 

Total New Jersey Department of Vocational Rehabilitation 162 275 

New Jersey Deplrtll\ent of Treasury. 
Altcrnlle Benefit Prognm 07/01/14. 06/30/15 I 073 719 

Total New Jersey Department of Treasury I 073 719 

New Jersey Division offfighway Traffic Safety. 
CTSPGnnt J0/01/13 - 09/30/14 75,000 
CTSPGnnt 10/0J/14 -09/30/15 75 000 

Total New Jersey Division of Highw1y Traffic Safety 150 000 

New Jascy Office of the Secretary offfighcr Education: 

Building Our Fuwre Dond Act- West Essex c.mpus RestNcwring 021~ 4/29/13 - project completion 5,013,628 
Building Our Fuwre Bond Act- Fir>t Year Success - Spccialiud Classrooms 
for Rapid Completion of Developmental Coursework 021~1 4/29/J 3 - project completion 5,484,375 
Building Our Future Bond Act· lnfonnation Commons 021-03 4/29113 • project completion 4 495 735 

Total New )ency Office of the Secret1ry of Higher Education 14 993 738 

Total St1te Gront Expendiwrcs 36 332.596 

See =mpanj1ng norcs 10 schcdJJlcs of apcntboucs of federal a.'OTtb and srau finanaal QSSlSlana. 

Totll 2015 
Reported 

U~din.u:ts 

5,828,180 
12,500 
78 072 

5 918 752 

607,830 
1,032,219 

51,835 
16 474 

I 708 358 

7 627 110 

11,985,845 
43,926 

12 029 771 

48,248 
31,864 

80 112 

91 971 

91 971 

10619 

10 6 19 

86,799 

4 125 

90924 

I 073 719 

I 073 719 

19,966 
57 508 

77 474 

301,971 

30,581 
87 267 

419 819 

21 501 519 

Total 2015 
Cash 

~ 

5,828, 180 
12,500 
80 109 

5 920 789 

607,830 
1,032,219 

46,990 
16 474 

J,703,513 

7 624 302 

11,985,845 
8,785 

500 

II 995 130 

61 796 

61 796 

91 971 

91 971 

10619 

JO 619 

3,550 
4 125 

7 675 

I 446 167 

I 446 167 

19,966 
44 082 

64 048 

229,403 

229 403 

21 531 I I I 
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Essex County College 

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 

June 30, 2015 

1. Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include the federal 
and state grant activity of Essex County College (the "College") and are presented on the accrual basis of 
accounting. The information in these schedules is presented in accordance with the requirements of U.S. Office 
of Management and Budget Circular A-1 33, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations and New Jersey Office of Management and Budget Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for 
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Therefore, some amounts presented in theses 
schedules may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements. 
For the purposes of these schedules, Federal A wards and State Financial Assistance include any assistance 
provided by a Federal and State agency directly or indirectly in the form of grants, contracts, cooperative 
agreements, loans, loan guarantees, property, interest subsidies, insurance, direct appropriations and other non­
cash assistance. Because these schedules present only a selected portion of the activities of the College, it is not 
intended to, and does not, present the financial position, changes in net posit ion and other changes of the 
College in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

The accounting practices followed by the College in preparing the accompanying schedules are as follows: 

Expenditures for direct costs are recognized as incurred using the accrual method of accounting contained in the 
U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMS) Uniform Administration Requirements, Cost Principles. and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance for Federal Awards). Under the Uniform 
Guidance for Federal Awards, certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to 
reimbursement. 

2. Relationship to Federal and State Financial Reports 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and 
state financial reports. 

3. Alternate Benefit Program 

During the year ended June 30, 2015, the State of New Jersey, Department of Treasury made payments on 
behalf of the College to the Alternate Benefit Program of $1,073,7 19. These benefits are reimbursed by the 
State of New Jersey at the rate of 8% for faculty and staff involved in the student instruction process, all other 
disbursements for other staff are reflected in the accompanying basic financial statements for the year ended 
June 30, 20 15. The June 30, 20 15 benefit reimbursement for faculty is included in the accompanying schedule 
of expenditures of state financial assistance. 
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WISS 
A Partner to Grow With 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Board of Trustees 
Essex County College 

Independent Auditors' Report 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type activities of Essex 
County College (the "College"), which comprise the statements of net position as of June 30, 2015, and the 
related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position and cash flows for the year then ended, 
and the related notes to the financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated March 1, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the College's internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the College's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the College's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the College's 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency 
is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

wiss.com 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal contro l that might be material weaknesses or 
sign ificant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not 
identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that 
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
We did identify a certain deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings 
and questioned costs as item 20 15-00 I that we consider to be a significant deficiency. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Co llege's financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which cou ld have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

College's Response to Finding 2015-001 

The College's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. The College's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures appl ied in 
the aud it of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the College's internal control 
or on comp I iance. Th is report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Col lege's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is 
not suitable for any other purpose. 

Iselin, New Jersey 
March I, 20 16 

!JI ,W, of" 4--o 
WISS & COMPANY, LLP 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM AND 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR 

A-133 AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 15-08 

The Board of Trustees 
Essex County College 

Independent Auditors' Report 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited Essex County College's (the "College") compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement and New Jersey OMB State Grant Compliance 
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the College's major federal and State of 
New Jersey ("state") programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. The College' s major federal and state 
programs are identified in the summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings 
and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants 
applicable to its federal and state programs. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the College's major federal and state 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our 
audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; OMB Circular A-I 33, Audits of States, Local Governments, and 
Non-Profit Organizations and the State of New Jersey Department of Treasury's OMB Circular I 5-08, Single 
Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid. Those standards, OMB Circular 
A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular I 5-08 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the College's compliance with those requirements and performing 
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the College's compliance. 

wiss.com 
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Opinion on Each Major Federal a11d State Program 

In our opinion, the College complied in all material respects, with the types of compl iance requirements 
referred to above that coul d have a direct and material effect on each of its major federa l and state programs 
for the year ended June 30, 2015. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the College is responsible for establishing and maintai ning effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our 
audit of compliance, we considered the College's internal control over compl iance with the types of 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal and state program to 
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on compliance for each major federal and state program and to test and report on internal control 
over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-1 33 and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, but not 
for the purpose of express ing an opinion on the effectiveness of interna l contro l over compliance. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the College's internal control over 
compl iance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their ass igned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federa l or state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable poss ibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or 
state program wi ll not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely bas is. A significant deficiency 
in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
over compliance with a type of comp I iance requirement of a federa l or state program that is less severe than 
a materia l weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to meri t attention by those 
charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of thi s section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report on internal control over comp I iance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB 
Circular A-1 33 and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purposes. 

lselin, New Jersey 
March I, 2016 

()/,,:.,., of/ ~ 
WTSS & COMPANY, LLP 
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Essex County College 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Part I - Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued: Unmodified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material weakness(es) identified? _ Yes ___.X_No 

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? _x_ Yes __ None reported 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? _Yes __.lL_No 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

Material weakness(es) identified? Yes _X_No 

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? __ Yes _x_ None reported 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with Section .5IO(a) ofOMB Circular A-133? Yes _K_No 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number(s) 

84.033 

84.063 

84.007 

84.048A 

17.282 

17.282 

17.282 

84.002 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Student Financial Aid Cluster: 

Federal Work-Study Program (FWS) 

Federal Pell Grant Program (PELL) 

Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant (SEOG) 

Carl Perkins Vocational Education Grant 

T AACCCT Cluster: 

Leveraging, Integrating, Networking & Coordinating Supplies 

Newark Area Industry Linked Information Technology 

New Jersey Prep Health Tech 

Adult Education - Basic Grants 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B programs: $ 1,065,203 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? _ Yes _X_No 
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Essex County College 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Part I - Summary of Auditors' Results (continued) 

State Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

Material weakness(es) identified? Yes ~No 

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes _x_ None reported 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08? Yes _X_No 

Identification of major programs: 

GM IS/State Grant Number Name of State Program or Cluster 

I 00-082-2155-015 

NIA 

State Aid for College Assistance - New Jersey Commission on Higher Education 

Building Our Future Bond Act 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

$645,045 

Yes _x__ No 
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Essex County College 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Part II - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 

2015-001 Expense Reimbursement Process - Athletics Department (Significant Deficiency) 

Criteria: The adherence to established internal controls in place over expenses incurred that are not 
processed through the purchasing process of the College should allow for the amount of the withdrawal 
from the bank account for use for athletic events to be reconciled to the corroborating evidence to support 
each event or function attended. 

Condition: Withdrawals were made by personnel in the Athletics Department using debit cards as 
permitted by the College. At the end of each month, the bank account was reconciled, however, evidence 
to support the entire amount of the withdrawal was not always submitted resulting in unidentified 
differences between the actual withdrawals made and the supporting documentation provided to the 
College. The Athletics Department personnel submitted corroborating evidence for expenses incurred for 
amounts that in many instances, were less than the amount that was withdrawn from the account. The 
Athletics Department was also required to return any unused funds to the Bursar. The College did not 
identify such instances when the expense was incurred, as the debit card internal control procedures in 
place to reconcile the total amount withdrawn to the supporting evidence for each event were not 
followed. In addition, a thorough review and reconciliation, rather than test checking, of all receipts to all 
withdrawals was not conducted monthly. The College did however conduct an annual reconciliation 
before the end of the fiscal year, whereby discrepancies were identified. 

Context: Internal control procedures over the use and reconciliation of debit card usage were not followed 
and as a result, instances were not identified due to lack of adherence to debit card internal controls The 
Comptroller identified and reported the issue during a monthly review of the account and took immediate 
and decisive action to prevent future issues. 

Cause and Effect: Due to the lack of adherence to interna l controls over the use of debit cards and related 
reconciliations during the year, the College could not timely or readily identify that funds withdrawn 
exceeded supporting documentation. 

Recommendation: We suggest the College strengthen controls over the use of athletic funds to require 
that the monthly bank reconciliation process include a reconciliation with preparer and reviewer signoffs 
of the withdrawals to the supporting evidence for each event. The College should also consider changing 
the process to eliminate the use of debit cards. 

Views of responsible officials and planned corrective action: The College itself identified the lack of 
adherence to long-standing internal controls over the use of debit cards during the 2015 fiscal year and 
took immediate corrective action and e liminated the use of debit cards and enforced stronger internal 
controls that require all expenses related to athletic events be reconciled and agreed to the evidence to 
support the expenses of the event attended. In addition, athletic expenses are currently being processed 
through the College's standard purchasing process. All accounting staff were trained to properly audit 
and reconcile supporting documents and receipts, as well as staff will be required to attend workshops or 
seminars on bank reconciliations, internal controls and risk assessments. 
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None identified. 

Essex County College 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 20 15 

Part III-Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings 
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Essex County College 

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings 

Year Ended June 30, 2015 

2014-001 

Statement of Condition: The College used Perkins funds to provide services for participating students that 
the College provided with non-Federal funds for nonparticipating students. In addition, the College had a 
deficiency in internal controls in that it was unable to prevent or detect the supplanting of funds. 

Status: The College took corrective action related to this finding and the findings were not repeated in 
current year. 
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